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COLAC OTWAY SHIRE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the next SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE COLAC OTWAY SHIRE COUNCIL
will be held at COPACC on Wednesday 13 May 2020 at 4:00 pm.

AGENDA
1 DECLARATION OF OPENING
OPENING PRAYER

Almighty God, we seek your

blessing and guidance in our

deliberations on behalf of the

people of the Colac Otway Shire.

Enable this Council’s decisions to be

those that contribute to the true

welfare and betterment of our community.

AMEN

2 PRESENT

3 APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

4 WELCOME AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Colac Otway Shire acknowledges the original custodians and law makers of this land, their elders past
and present and welcomes any descendants here today.

Please note: All Council and Committee meetings will be audio recorded and live streamed, with the
exception of matters identified as confidential items in the agenda. This includes the public
participation sections of the meetings.

By participating in open Council meetings, individuals consent to the use and disclosure of the
information they share at the meeting (including any personal and/or sensitive information).

Audio recordings of meetings will be available to the public on Council’s website as soon as practicable
following the meeting and may be circulated by other means also. Audio recordings are also taken to
facilitate the preparation of the minutes of open Council and Committee meetings and to ensure their
accuracy. Original audio recordings will be retained by Council for a period of four years.

As stated in Local Law 4, other than an official Council recording, no video or audio recording of
proceedings of Council Meetings will be permitted without specific approval by resolution of the
relevant Council Meeting.

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with the Stay at Home Directions issued by
the Chief Health Officer of Victoria that are in place at the time of the publication of this agenda,
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Council advises only Councillors and Council staff will be permitted to attend this Special Council
meeting.

The sole purpose of the Special Council Meeting is to consider:
e Contract 2006 — Waste Management Services; and
e Preparation of 2020/21 Draft Budget — Endorse for Exhibition.

5 QUESTION TIME

At every Special Council Meeting, a public question time not exceeding 30 minutes is usually held to
enable any member of the public to question Council but only on items included in the agenda of that
Special Meeting. However, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with the
Directions issued by the Victorian Chief Health Officer, at the time of publication of this agenda, only
those people who are working are permitted to attend today’s Special Council Meeting. Only
Councillors and Council staff will be permitted to attend this Special Council meeting.

Questions and responses to questions that are submitted in writing by 5pm of the Monday preceding

this Special Council Meeting which are relevant to the agenda items of this meeting will be included
in the minutes of this meeting.

6 TABLING OF RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS TAKEN ON NOTICE AT PREVIOUS MEETING

These responses will not be read out but will be included in the minutes of this meeting.

7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A Councillor who has declared a conflict of interest, must leave the meeting and remain outside the
room while the matter is being considered, or any vote is taken.
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Colac Otway

SHIRE

Item: 8.1
Contract 2006 — Waste Management Services

OFFICER Frank Castles
GENERAL MANAGER Tony McGann

DIVISION Infrastructure & Leisure Services

ATTACHMENTS Nil

PURPOSE To recommend to Council that Colac Otway Shire Contract
2006 - Waste Management Services be awarded to the
preferred supplier.

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The waste management services contract for Colac Otway Shire will expire on 7 September 2020.

A single tender document was prepared and went through professional and legal review prior to going
to tender. Tenders closed on 29 January 2020.

An external probity officer was engaged for the process.

Submissions for all or parts of the service were received from:

1. Camperdown Compost Company Pty Ltd
. Cleanaway Pty Ltd

. Corangamite Shire Council

2
3
4. Spence June A
5. Wheelie Waste Pty Ltd
6

. WM Waste Management Services.

Two General Managers, one Manager and an independent expert formed the evaluation panel.
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The contract is made up of five separable portions as follows:
Kerb side collection

Disposal

Transfer station operation

Customer service

A

Drop offs
There is also an optional service for Hard Rubbish Collection.

The request for tender (RFT) was structured such that the separable portions could attract best value,
as well as enable a provider to tender for multiple components combined. The RFT also catered for
changing waste collection and disposal requirements in the future including an ability to provide a
fourth bin for glass collection.

There is consideration for alternate disposal points for waste to energy and nonexclusive disposal
points to mitigate the type of issues experienced in 2019 with recyclable waste.

Strategically, the RFT incorporated the possibility of a single vendor providing all services i.e. one
contractor to bundling the five functions together into one contract. This rationalises the contract
management of multiple contracts and negates the requirement for multiple vendors to be co-
ordinated or to co-operate with each other. The benefit of structuring the contract this way is that a
contractor will have multiple options for disposal, subject to Council approval, and not be locked into
exclusive contracts as was the case with the failing of the SKM recycling facility.

The contract period is from September 2020 for 5 years with a 2+2+1-year option.

Wheelie Waste Pty. Ltd. tendered for all five components, and in the view of officers that bid presents
the overall best value for money.

Factors which were taken into consideration prior to recommending Wheelie Waste Pty. Ltd. for this
contract were:

o Wheelie Waste were the only respondent that tendered for all functions.
¢ Wheelie Waste were the only acceptable tenderer for the transfer and drop-off services.
¢ Wheelie Waste propose to deliver to rural landfill site(s) saving on land fill levy costs.

o Wheelie Waste agree to flexibility in relation to site deposits for green and FOGO hence enabling
participation in Waste to Energy programs.

e Wheelie Waste were not the cheapest tenderer for green/FOGO yet maintained greater
flexibility by not having exclusivity commitments to one supplier.

* Wheelie Waste will take full accountability for the disposal of all waste types at the fixed price
regardless of the status of the disposal sites. For example, if a recycling centre were not able to
receive waste then Wheelie Waste would make alternate arrangements, at the tendered rate,
as was the case when SKM failed to provide service.
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e The tender analysis indicates a saving with Wheelie Waste of three to six hundred thousand
dollars per annum, even after the significant increase in cost to dispose of recyclable waste, due
to changed market conditions as compared to the previous contract.

e Wheelie Waste are compliant with OH&S requirements.

Wheelie Waste has provided a quality and consistent service to Colac Otway Shire (COS) for the past
nine years and partnered extremely well with COS during the recycling crisis in 2019.

The Tender Evaluation Committee (TEC) jointly endorsed Wheelie Waste as the preferred tenderer.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1. Awards Contract 2006 — Waste Management Services, excluding Schedule E, to Wheelie
Waste Pty Ltd for the term of five years with the extension option of two periods of two
years each and one period of one year at the schedule of rates prices referred to in the
confidentially distributed document pertaining to this contract;

2. Includes in Contract 2006 — Waste Management Services, appropriate clauses to satisfy
Recommendations 1 to 3 from pages 18 and 19 of 27 of the confidential attachment to this
report titled “Commercial in Confidence Tender Evaluation report”;

3. Undertakes planning to satisfy Recommendation 4 from page 19 of 27 of the confidential
attachment to this report titled “Commercial in Confidence Tender Evaluation report”; and

4. Authorises the Chief Executive to sign the contracts following award of Contract 2006 —
Waste Management Services.

3. KEY INFORMATION

Colac Otway Shire spends approximately $3.8M per annum on waste services. The current
arrangements are with multiple vendors with multiple contracts. The current service has been
cumbersome to manage and has had little flexibility in a changing waste management environment.

Colac Otway Shire (COS) has been involved with the G21 group in a joint procurement exercise for
accepting recyclable waste. The previous contract with SKM was abandoned by Colac Otway Shire
when SKM were unable to receive COS waste. COS have entered into an agreement with Wheelie
Waste until September 2020 to dispose of recyclable waste. It is worth noting that no Colac Otway
recycling resource has ever been taken to landfill.

The RFT was structured, and tender prices requested, in a way that catered for changing requirements
in the future. This includes an ability to include a fourth bin for glass.

There is consideration for alternate disposal points for Waste to Energy and nonexclusive disposal
points to mitigate the type of issues experienced with recycling and SKM.

It is expected that the kerb side collection zones will change on commencement of the new contract.
The details of the variation to zones will be negotiated with the successful tenderer.
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The tender evaluation panel assessed the submissions independently without seeing the tender price
for each respondent. There were respondents that were competitive in service and when the
financials were taken into consideration and ranked there was very little difference between two
primary candidates.

Wheelie Waste was marginally in front of Cleanaway for kerb side collection and disposal. Cleanaway
did not submit to operate the transfer stations or drop off services.

Corangamite Shire were the same price for disposal services as Wheelie Waste yet were ahead on the
non-financial comparison.

The Tender Evaluation Committee (TEC) jointly endorsed Wheelie Waste as the preferred tenderer
pending the satisfactory findings of a financial assessment. The financial assessment has been
completed the details of which are contained in the confidential information provided to Councillors.

It is recognised that Corangamite Shire ranked higher in the non-financial assessment for disposal of
green and general waste however this would be an exclusive contract hence limiting options for
disposal in the event of a crisis as was the case with SKM for recyclables. Corangamite and Wheelie
Waste were identical in waste disposal costs for green and general waste. It should be noted that
Wheelie Waste will be disposing of COS green and general waste to Corangamite Shire under a
separate agreement.

Wheelie Waste have confirmed that they will dispose of any collected waste regardless of issues that
may occur at disposal centres and that they will dispose of waste to rural sites (unless agreed
otherwise with COS) to minimise landfill taxes.

The cost to dispose of recyclable material with Wheelie Waste is approximately 10% cheaper than
what was negotiated with Cleanaway by the G21 group. COS is not bound to the G21 agreement with

Cleanaway.

Wheelie Waste is positioned to do kerbside collection for glass only (purple) bins at a cost of
approximately $1.60 per lift and disposal of approximately $60 per tonne not including haulage.

Wheelie waste are also agreeable to redirecting waste to alternate sites; this is relevant to a potential
program of waste to energy.

Wheelie Waste currently perform the kerb side waste collection and dispose of recyclable waste for
COs.

The Probity Advisor Report has been received and is attached to this report. The report clearly
supports the governance, process and probity performed during this tender process.

4. COMMUNITY CONSULTATION & ENGAGEMENT

Not applicable
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5. ALIGNMENT TO COUNCIL PLANS, POLICIES OR STRATEGIES

Alignment to Council Plan 2017-2021:

Theme 2 - Our Places

2. Our places are managed for long-term sustainability.

3. Towns and places are welcoming and attractive.

6. Emergency management is coordinated locally and on a regional basis.

Theme 4 - Our Leadership & Management

1. Effectively manage financial resources.

2. Openness and accountability in decision making.

3. Organisational development and legislative compliance.
4. Provide value for money services for our community.

6. CONSIDERATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL & CULTURAL, & ECONOMIC

Waste management needs to meet legal and environmental standards with great emphasis on the
commitment to recycled and green waste products and minimising landfill where possible.

LEGAL & RISK

COS has tested the market with this tender and also has the option to join the G21 joint procurement
exercise for the disposal of recycled material.

The proposed contract has been reviewed by legal professionals.
The risk of site closure, for example in an event like the recent closure of SKM, has been partially

mitigated by having a separable portion for the disposal of waste to multiple vendors, however
exclusivity of waste type is included in the contract for consideration.

FINANCIAL & BUDGETARY

e The cost of waste collection and disposal is a budgetary cost recovery exercise. Draft
submissions for the 2020/2021 budget are currently being considered by Council. Currently
COS spend approximately $3.8M per annum on waste collection and disposal.

e The recommended tender will result in waste services being delivered within the amount set
aside in the draft 2020/2021 budget.
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7. IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY

TIMELINE
Expert to draft Tender with COS 20 September 2019
Procurement verification 1 October 2019
Legal assessment 14 October 2019
Legal and Procurement finalize contract 23 November 2019
Out to Tender 13 December 8 Weeks
Start tender evaluation 25 February 2020
Council Briefing March 2020
Council Meeting May 2020
Award of contract May 2020
Commencement of contract 7 September 2020

8. OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST

No officer declared an interest under the Local Government Act 1989 in the preparation of this report.
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Colac Otway

SHIRE

Item: 8.2

Preparation of 2020/21 Draft Budget - Endorse for
Exhibition

OFFICER Jason Clissold
GENERAL MANAGER Errol Lawrence

DIVISION Corporate Services

1. 2020/21 Colac Otway Shire Council Draft Budget [8.2.1 - 49
pages]

2. 2020 21 Council Fees & Charges - Draft [8.2.2 - 35 pages]

3. 2020/21 Statutory Fees & Charges - Draft [8.2.3 - 12 pages]

PURPOSE To present the 2020/21 draft budget, including fees and

charges, to Council for review in readiness for public

exhibition

ATTACHMENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council’s 2020/21 draft budget has been developed according to the assumptions contained in the
Council Plan, Strategic Resource Plan and those presented to Council on a regular basis during the
budget development process.

It is recommended that Council adopt a draft budget at this time. It is suggested that we are unlikely
to have any additional relevant information over the course of the next few weeks that would impact
on this budget. The budget is framed to be flexible and allow Council to make critical decisions in the
future.

As the extent and impact on the community, of COVID-19, continues to unfold over the coming
months the draft budget provides Council with flexibility on the nature and timing of the community
support initiatives it will implement. The adopted budget will be monitored closely with any
variations to the above assumptions reported to Council for further decision.

Action taken to address COVID-19 pandemic

The budget development process has been impacted by the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic and has
required Council to make some amendments to the draft budget. These amendments include a
reduction in spending of $1.94m to enable Council to deliver a responsible budget that continues to
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support the community and cover expected lost revenue and increased costs resulting from the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Soon after presenting the initial draft budget to Council on 18 March 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic
began to escalate significantly with social distancing and travel restrictions being further tightened
resulting in business closures across the Shire, including Council’s Bluewater Fitness and COPACC
facilities.

Officers quickly assessed the possible financial impact this situation may have on Colac Otway and
presented the data in Table 1 to Council at a briefing on 8 April, which estimated a negative impact of
$785k to Council operations, should the situation continue for six months. Officers, continue to
monitor these estimates, but they are still considered reasonable at this stage.

Table 1
2019/20 2020/21 Total
Lost Revenue/additional cost $'000 $'000 $'000 Comments
Operations
BWFC (40) (40) (80)
COPACC (80) (20) (100)
Interest on Rates (15) 0 (15) Interest to be waived until 30 June 2020.
System upgrade and remote access for staff to
Additional IT Infrast. (75) 0 (75) continue working
$15k per month lost revenue/offset by $5k in casual
Visitor Information Centre closures (30) (30) (60) wages per month
Audio/Visual Conferencing Hardware and Software (50) 0 (50) To enable Council business to continue.
Additional cleaning service (70) (70) (140) $5,000 per week
Employee Costs - Delay recruitment 50 50 Estimate across the organisation
PPE Equipment (15) (15) Masks, hand sanitiser & wipes for staff protection
Reduced permit demand & loss of fee revenue due to
Reduced Planning & Building Permit revenue (50) (50) economic impacts - mainly in 2020/21.
Virus Vaccination (when available) 0 0 0 Cost unknown at this time
Reduced Local Laws Infringements, fees, etc. (80) (70) (150)
Other (50) (50) (100) Contingency for additional expenditure
Total Deficit relating to operations (455) (330) (785)

In addition, Council considered various options of implementing a business/community support
program. Table 2 identifies $1.9m of cost reductions presented to Council which would enable Council
to implement a flexible support program and to cover the lost revenue and additional costs (S785k).

Table 2
Income Council
Project Name Cost Grants Cash(Commentary
Community Engagement Officer 100,000 100,000
Arts and Leisure Manager 150,000 150,000 |Deferred 12 months
Cororooke Open Space Master Plan Implementation
Stage 1 (Site Establishment and Path Network) and
Stage 3 (Playspace) 500,000 250,000 250,000 |Matching Grants Funding Allocation
Elliminyt Recreation Reserve - Oval/Velodrome
Lighting Upgrade 445,000 296,666 148,334 |Matching Grants Funding Allocation
Colac City Reserves Master Plans (Western Reserve,
Eastern Reserve, Lake Oval, Central Reserve) 80,000 30,000 50,000 |Matching Grants Funding Allocation
Unsealed Road Reconstruction Program (Resheet) 200,000 - 200,000 [$1.4m programme
Sealed Road Resealing Program 350,000 - 350,000 [$1.2m programme
Building Renewal 250,000 250,000 $716k Programme
Footpath Renewal Program 100,000 - 100,000
Service Reviews 165,000 165,000
Colac West Precinct Development Plan 75,000 - 75,000
Meeting Colac Otway Shire Council's Carbon Neutral
2020 Target 50,000 - 50,000
Grant Preparation / Detailed Design 50,000 - 50,000 |50% Reduction
Total 2,515,000 576,666 | 1,938,334

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 12



Following the 8 April Council briefing and additional briefings on 15 April and 22 April it was considered
that a business/community support fund was required to support and lead the community. However,
Council requested some flexibility on the initiatives to be included in the fund and the timing of
implementing them.

In response officers have made the following amendments to the draft budget:

1. Reduced operating and capital expenditure by a total of $1.94m (refer Table 2);

2. Adjusted other revenue and expenditure items directly impacted by COVID-19 by $785k (refer
Table 1); and

3. Allocated $950k to help lead and support the community as follows:

$523k - discretionary initiatives (Business and Community Support Fund)
$172k - waive Health and Food registration fees for 2020/21

$101k - commercial lease relief where required

$31k - recreation lease support

S48k - waive Street Furniture fees for business

S75k - waive rates interest until 31 Dec 2020

"~ 0 Qo0 T

The two major assumptions supporting this financial analysis are that the pandemic will impact the
community through to 30 September 2020 and that an average rate increase of 1.5% will be adopted
for 2020/21 (0.5% less than the State Government rate cap). As the Chief Executive mentions in his
Statement below, the budget contains some flexibility for Council should the final cost be greater than
this, such as reducing the amount allocated to the Business and Community Support Fund or
borrowing from internal reserves.

STATEMENT FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Council’s 2020/21 Draft Budget has been prepared on the basis of a 1.5% average rate increase which
is 0.5% less than the rate cap, which has been set at 2% for 2020/21.

In relation to waste management, it is proposed that the annual charge for the weekly kerbside
collection service be reduced from 5315 to S300 and the fortnightly service be reduced from 5215 to
5205. Council’s new waste contract will see some considerable savings, resulting in an increase to the
Waste Management Reserve despite the reduced waste charge. These savings will enable Council to
absorb a large portion of the increased costs of providing a fourth bin for glass collection proposed to
be introduced in 2021/22. Hence, providing a smoother transition for ratepayers.

Including the reduced waste charge, the total average increase in rates and charges will be 1.18%,
bearing in mind that properties that do not receive a kerbside collection service will have an average
increase of 1.5%.

The draft budget has been prepared on the basis that the Rural Farm differential will remain at 75% of
the base rate (Residential — Colac/Elliminyt). Council’s adopted Rating Strategy includes a reduction
to 73% in 2020/21, however, given the impact COVID-19 has had on the Shire’s commercial/industrial
and holiday rental properties, it is proposed this reduction be deferred until the 2021/22 financial year.
This will alleviate the additional rate burden that would have otherwise been redistributed from Rural
Farm properties.
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The 2020/21 budget has been deeply affected by the coronavirus. To date, the effects of reduced
revenue and increased expenditure on Council's operations have been estimated to result in a
cumulative deficit of $785k for the 2019/20 and 2020/21 financial years. The budget contains some
flexibility for Council should the final cost be greater than this, such as reducing the amount allocated
to the Business and Community Support Fund or borrowing from internal reserves.

The effects are being felt on the economy of the Colac Otway Shire and our social interactions. The
effects are being felt by business, community groups and by individuals.

It is proposed that Council will:

1. Place the total increase in rate revenue of approximately S430k into a Business and
Community Support Fund;

2. Cut proposed expenditure for 2020/21 by 51.94m and place the savings into the Business and
Community Support Fund after accounting for estimated costs of the organisation from the
coronavirus of S785k;

3. Accumulate 5950k in total to deal with issues related to the coronavirus through next year;

4. Expend 5430k (of the $950k leaving 5520k in immediate aid to business and community
groups by way of waving 2021 health registration fees, footpath trading permit fees, reduced
recreation leases, reductions to commercial leases and waiving interest on rates to 31
December 2020;

5. Asa contingency, forecast borrowing up to 51 million from internal reserves if needed later in
the 2020/21 financial year; and

6. When Council has a better understanding of all the consequences and timing of the
coronavirus pandemic the Business and Community Support Fund will be reviewed, including
the best use of available funds.

This Council is in a reasonable financial position, but does not have strong cash reserves. It does not
have the capacity to dip into reserves to any great extent as other councils in the state may be able
to. Maintaining the revenue base will be important for this and future years and give Council a capacity
to provide relief where it feels it is most needed, and to continue to provide basic services. | believe
the budget is framed on a solid basis and appropriately provides for most of the services this
community has received in the past.

Colac Otway Shire Council rates and charges per residential assessment are slightly below the average
when compared to other large rural shires.

All operating budgets, initiatives and business cases have been reviewed to ensure the services
identified within the Council Plan are being delivered, within a balanced budget.

The key financial outcomes from the attached budget include:
e Net Deficit $448k
e Adjusted Underlying Deficit $548k
e Closing Cash Balance of $13.8m
e Closing Working Capital Surplus of $6m, or 154%
e Reserves balance of $12.9m.
e $10.2m capital works program.
e 59.5m renewal, which equates to 88% of depreciation.
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The key financial indicators are generally within acceptable thresholds. However, Council need to be
aware and plan for the erosion of its ‘own-sourced’ revenue in recent years. l.e. As a proportion of
total revenue Council is generating less revenue from sources it can control, increasing its reliance on
funding from external sources such as grant funding. This is not considered to be sustainable in the
medium to long term. This is supported by the forecast underlying deficit for 2019/20, the budgeted
deficit in 2020/21 and the reduction in the working capital balance over recent years.

2. RECOMMENDATION

RECOMMENDATION 1

That Council defer the decision to reduce the Rural Farm differential rate from 75% to 73%, as
contained in the Colac Otway Shire Rating Strategy 2019-2021, until the 2021/22 financial year.

RECOMMENDATION 2

That Council:

1. Endorses the Draft Budget 2020/21 for the financial year (Attachment 1) for the purposes of
Section 127 of the Local Government Act 1989;

2. Authorises the Chief Executive to give public notice, in accordance with section 223 of the
Local Government Act 1989, that Council has prepared a Draft Budget for the 2020/21 year;

3. Appoints a Committee comprising of all Councillors and chaired by the Mayor in accordance
with section 223(1)(b)(i) of the Local Government Act 1989, to meet on Wednesday 8 July
2020, and hear any persons who in their written submissions under section 223 of the Act
have requested that they be heard in support of their submission;

4. Authorises the Chief Executive to undertake any and all administrative procedures necessary
to enable Council to carry out its functions under section 223 of the Local Government Act
1989;

5. Notes that written submissions will be accepted for a period of no less than 28 days; and

6. Considers for adoption the Draft Budget 2020/21 at the Ordinary Council Meeting on
Wednesday, 22 July 2020 at 4.00pm at Colac Otway Performing Arts and Cultural Centre
after consideration of written submissions, and consideration of any verbal submissions
received by Council at its Special Committee Meeting on Wednesday, 8 July 2020.

3. KEY INFORMATION

Council’s 2020/21 draft budget has been developed according to the assumptions contained in the
Council Plan, Strategic Resource Plan and those presented to Council on a regular basis during the
budget development process.
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The draft budget also contains some assumptions regarding the financial impact of the COVID-19
pandemic, both in the 2019/20 and 2020/21 financial year. It includes a direct reduction of $1.74m,
consisting of:

e S785k relating to lost revenue and increased costs; and

e S950k allocated directly to community support initiatives.

The two major assumptions supporting this financial analysis are that the pandemic will impact the
community through to 30 September 2020 and that an average rate increase of 1.5% will be adopted
for 2020/21 (0.5% less than the State Government rate cap)

As the extent and impact on the community, of COVID-19, continues to unfold over the coming
months the draft budget provides Council with some flexibility on the nature and timing of the
community support initiatives it will implement.

The adopted budget will be monitored closely with any variations to the above assumptions reported
to Council for further decision.

All operating budgets, initiatives and business cases have been reviewed to ensure the services
identified within the Council Plan are being delivered, within a balanced budget.

In preparing the Budget, Council considered the long term financial planning principles which include:
e Ensuring long term financial sustainability
e Delivering services in a cost effective and efficient manner

e Ensuring operating revenues are sustainable and consider community wide and individual
benefits (rates versus user charges)

e Maintaining cash reserves and operating surpluses at appropriate levels

e Identifying and quantifying long term liabilities

e Meeting social equity objectives through specific programs

e Managing the Shire’s capital assets to maximise long term community benefit

e Recognising that funding from State and Federal Government is a crucial element of financial
sustainability.

Meeting these principles has been more challenging over recent years given Council is now operating
within an environment where revenue is restricted due to rate capping imposed by the State
Government and Federal Assistance Grants were frozen for a three-year period between 2015 and
2018, creating a permanent impact on Council’s reserves.

Furthermore, Council has implemented the principles of sound financial management as required
under Section 136 of the Act:

e Managing financial risks faced by the Council prudently, having regard to economic
circumstances;

e Pursuing spending and rating policies that are consistent with a reasonable degree of stability
in the level of the rates burden;
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e Ensuring that decisions are made and actions are taken having regard to their financial effects
on future generations; and

e Ensuring full, accurate and timely disclosure of financial information relating to the Council.
As has been the case for many years, Colac Otway faces many challenges:

Substantial challenges associated with provision and renewal of roads, paths, and community and
recreation facilities.

In February 2014, The Victorian Auditor-General’s Office tabled a report in Parliament highlighting its
concerns over this exact challenge that councils face in meeting the growing demand of asset
maintenance and renewal. The Auditor-General, Mr John Doyle, states in the report:

‘They also have legislative obligations to manage financial risks prudently and to ensure that their
asset management decisions take into account economic circumstances and their financial effects on
future generations. This is especially important in the current economic climate and in an environment
where reliance on sources of revenue such as government grants cannot be assured’.

This challenge is further exacerbated with the introduction of rate capping. History shows that the
cost of maintaining and constructing such assets greatly exceeds CPI and the rate cap.

The draft budget provides for an average annual rate increase of 1.5%. Table 1 provides a summary of
the calculation, according to the formula prescribed by the State Government.

Table 1
Forecast Annualised Rate Revenue at 30 June 2020 $27,941,807
Forecast Number of Assessments at 30 June 2020 15,484
Forecast Base Average Rate 2019/20 per assessment $1,804.56
Budget Rate Revenue 2020/21 $28,360,872
Capped Average Rate 2020/21 per assessment $1,831.62
Average Capped Increase 1.50%

It is important to note that this is only an average increase and actual increases will vary depending
on the relative value of individual properties. As required by legislation, the rate burden must be
distributed based upon the value of a property which will result in higher valued properties increasing
by more than 1.5% and lower valued properties increasing by less than 1.5%.

In real terms, when taking the kerbside collection charge into consideration, total average rates will
increase by a total of 1.18%. This is due to the proposed decrease in the annual kerbside collection
charges for 2020/21.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND SUSTAINABILITY

The key financial outcomes from the attached budget include:

e Net Deficit $448k

e Adjusted Underlying Deficit $548k

e (Closing Cash Balance of $13.8m

e Closing Working Capital Surplus of S6m, or 154%

e Reserves balance of $12.9m.

e 5$10.2m capital works program.

e $9.5m renewal, which equates to 88% of depreciation.
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Table 2 shows a summary of the Financial Performance Indicators and targets prescribed within the
Local Government Performance Reporting Framework. The table sets out the targets along with
Council’s 2018/19 Actual Results, 2019/20 Forecast Results and 2020/21 Draft Budget Results.

The table shows that the majority of indicators are within acceptable thresholds. The following is a
brief comment on those that are not within acceptable thresholds.

Asset Renewal — Council has a history of investing more funds into annual asset renewal than
depreciation. However, in 2020/21 this indicator has been negatively impacted due to a reduced
capital program to assist in responding to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Loan and borrowings repayments — This indicator was extra high in 2019/20 due to a scheduled $1m
loan repayment from reserves.

Adjusted underlying result — This indicator is negative for 2019/20 and 2020/21 due to an increased
reliance on external revenue such as grant funding and a comparable reduction in own-source
revenue. Providing other financial and sustainability indicators are healthy, underlying deficits are
sustainable in the short term and do not necessarily reflect cash movements

Table 2

D Within Acceptable Thresholds
D Outside Acceptable Thresholds

Indicator Description LGPRF Actual | Forecast Draft

Target | 2018/19 | 2019/20 Budget
2020/21

L1 - Working Current A‘sse't's 'compared to 120-200% 205% 145% 1549%

Capital Current Liabilities

L2 - .

Unrestricted | Unrestricted Cash comparedito | 5 10, 120% 97% 109%

Cash current liabilities

Ot e teelcomredto | o006 | saon| 94 || oo

02 - Lo.ans and | Loans and borrowings compared 20-60% 8.9% 3.3% 2 3%

Borrowings to rates

03~ Loan and Loans and borrowings

borrowings & 0-5% 2.7% 5.8% 1.6%

repayments compared to rates

repayments

04 - Non-Current liabilities compared 10-40% 23.5% 27.7% 26.1%

Indebtness to own source revenue

OP1 — Adjusted . .

underlying '::#JCSISEd underlying surplus (or >0% 4.2 (8.0%) (1.0%)

result

S1 - Rates . Rates cc?mpared to adjlfs.ted 50-80% 53.6% 61.4% 57.5%

concentration underlying surplus (deficit)

Zif;rfates S:Itue;wmpared to property 0.2-0.8% 0.5% 0.5% 0.4%

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 18




Adjusted Underlying Surplus

The regulations prescribe the method for calculating the ‘Adjusted Underlying Result’. The purpose
for calculating the Adjusted Underlying Result is to remove the effect on the budget of one-off revenue
items that may otherwise overstate Council’s ‘normal’ performance, e.g. non-recurrent capital grants
and non-monetary asset contributions as per Table 3 (refer to next page).

Under the regulations the 2020/21 deficit of $548k is calculated as follows:

Table 3
$’000
Total Comprehensive Result (448)
Non-recurrent grants used to fund capital expenditure (100)
Non-monetary asset contributions -
Other contributions to fund capital expenditure -
Adjusted Underlying Deficit (548)

Revenue

The following key points relate to the budgeted revenue of $55.6m which is budgeted to increase from
the 2019/20 forecast of $54.9m.

e Rates and charges will increase by a total of $632k to a total of $31.9m. This includes:

O

O

An average increase in general rates and municipal charge of 1.50% (Municipal charge
to increase by $2, to $193);

Compounding effect of supplementary valuations, including the transition of 230
newly identified holiday rental properties from 2019/20.

The annual kerbside collection charge is budgeted to decrease, with the weekly waste
charge decreasing by $15 from $315 to $300 and the fortnightly waste charge by $10
from $215 to $205.

e User Fees and Charges have increased by $694k to $5.8m. This increase is primarily due to
the increased service levels and fees associated with funded Home Care packages.

e Operating grants have increased by $3.2m to $14.7m. This is primarily due to the $3.6m grant
relating to City Deal.

e Capital grants has decreased by $3.5m to $1.8m. This is primarily the result of some larger
funding forecast to be received in 2019/20. E.g. Colac CBD and Entrances ($975k), Western
Reserve ($500k), Central Reserve (S800k), Memorial Square ($550).

e Otherincome is budgeted to increase by $13k to $520k.

Expenditure

The following key points relate to the budgeted expenditure of $56m which has increased by $1.03m.

e Employee costs have increased by $610k, or 3.1%, to $20.5m.

O

O

O

$398k is attributable to the required increase per the EBA.
FTE is budgeted to increase by 2, from 226 to 228

This FTE increase is largely driven by the resourcing required to deliver the increased
number of home care packages. The additional employee costs are offset by an
increase in User Fees.
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o There has also been some contracted labour replaced with permanent staff, which
has the effect of saving funds overall, but shifting the cost classification from materials
and services to employee costs.

Materials and services have decreased by $577k, or 2.5%, to $22.5m.

o The following are some of the larger operating initiatives that will be funded within
materials and services

= City Deal - $3.6m

* Forrest Mountain Bike revitalisation project - $750k

=  Contribution towards Apollo Bay Early Years Hub - $500k
= Community Vision Plan - $100k

= |nformation Communication Technology - $115k

» Landfill rehabilitation and audits - $90k

* Energy Efficient Street Lighting - $70k

o Agency staff are budgeted to increase by $259k due to the increased utilisation of
trainees.

o Excluding $3.6m in contractor costs to deliver the City Deal project, contractor costs
are budgeted to decrease by $2.1m.

o Expenditure on consultants is budgeted to decrease by $298k.

o Legal expenditure is budgeted to decrease by $266k to $143k. This is predominantly
due to the Bluewater Mediation ($110k) and the Workplace Incident (5153k) matters
being finalised in 2019-20.

Depreciation expense will increase by $200k to $10.8m.

Amortisation and Finance costs totalling $164k have been included relating to existing
operating leases in place. This inclusion is a direct result of changes to Australian Accounting
Standards which requires a different treatment of leases. This does not have any impact on
the cash balance, as these costs were previously accounted for in Materials and Services.

Borrowing costs will decrease by $59k, to $53k. This reduction is due to the reduced level of
debt in 2020/21.

Balance Sheet

The key points to note are:

Council’s working capital will increase by $845k, from $5.1m to $6.0m. Current assets will be
1.54 times current liabilities at the end of the financial year, up from 1.45 in 2019/20.

Council’s net worth will decrease by $448k to $320m.
Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment comprise 95% of Council’s total assets.
Provisions are budgeted to remain steady at $14.7m.

A ‘Right-of-Use’ asset to the value of $1.2m has been created to account for existing operating
leases. This is offset by ‘Lease Liabilities’ to the same value in the balance sheet. This change
in accounting treatment is a direct result of changes to Australian Accounting Standards and
has no impact on Council cash.

$286k in debt will be repaid.
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Cash Flow

The closing cash balance is budgeted to be $13.8m at 30 June 2021.

e Under the regulations $12.2m of this balance will be classified as unrestricted, with the
remaining $1.6m being restricted within statutory and discretionary reserves.

e This balance will be $900k in excess of the budgeted reserve balance of $12.9m

e The cash balance at 30 June 2021 is budgeted to include $3.7m of Federal Assistance Grants
received in advance.

Capital Works

The key points to note are:

e The capital works program for 2020/21 totals $10.2m, S8m less that the 2019/20 forecast of
$18.2m.

e The program is divided between capital renewal (93%), capital upgrade (2%) and new assets
(5%).

e The capital works budget is funded from a mix of external and internal sources. 18% is funded
by grants and 84% by operations.

Following is a summary of the major items of capital expenditure funded in the budget:
e Sealed road reconstruction program - S3m
e Heavy Plant replacement - $1.7m
e Unsealed road re-sheet program - $1.2m
e Sealed road resealing program - $580km
e Building renewal program - $356k
e Bridge rehabilitation program - $620k
e Footpath renewal - $303k
e Road slip rehabilitation program - $574k
e Rail Level Crossing Improvements, Back Larpent Road - $160k
e Commence new footpath in Roadknight Street, Birregurra - $110k

e Colac Otway Parking & Traffic Strategy Implementation - $171k
SALE/PURCHASE OF LAND

It must be noted that this draft budget does not currently include any provision for the sale or
purchase of land. Should there be a Council decision to sell any surplus land during the 2020/21
financial year it would be proposed that Council also make a decision on how any surplus would be
treated. Given the one-off capital nature of such revenue it would be prudent to utilise it to fund a
strategic land purchase, a capital project or hold it in reserve to fund future projects that may require
matching capital funding.

Should there be an opportunity to purchase any land of strategic benefit Council would need to
consider how this would be funded. The options could include utilising any sale proceeds from land
or temporarily accessing cash reserves.
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MAIJOR INITIATIVES

As per section 127 of the Act, the following seven initiatives have been identified by Council as
priorities to be undertaken during the 2020/21 financial year:

1. Response to COVID-19 pandemic

At the time of preparing the draft budget the COVID-19 pandemic continues to be an evolving
situation. Whatever the final outcomes from the pandemic may be, Council recognises that it has a
vital role in supporting the community to respond to the economic and humanitarian impact that will
be experienced.

In addition to allocating some limited financial support within the 2020/21 budget, Council has already
activated its Influenza Pandemic Plan and is implementing its Relief and Recovery Plan to support the
community.

Council will also be monitoring, and lobbying for, State and Federal funding opportunities should they
arise.

2. Transition to Local Government Act 2020 and Development of Community Vision

The Local Government Act 2020 (the Act) received royal assent on 24 March 2020 and is to be
implemented in four stages over the next two years, delivering to the five key reform themes of:

e Improved service delivery
e Strong local democracy

e Improve conduct

e Community conduct

e A new relationship.

Local Government Victoria states that the Act has been developed through an extensive consultation
process to revitalise local democracy, boost council innovation and efficiency and establish a clear,
simple and accessible Act. To achieve this, five primary principles have guided the development of the
Act. These principles are:

Community Engagement
Strategic Planning
Financial Management
Public Transparency

vk W e

Service Performance.

In accordance with section 88 of the Act and these principles, a Community Vision must be developed
and adopted by Council by 31 October 2021. The Community Vision must:

e be developed with the municipal community in accordance with Council’s deliberative
engagement practices

e be developed with the scope being for a period of at least the next 10 financial years

e describe the municipal community's aspirations for the future of the municipality.

The development of this strategic document is a major piece of work to be undertaken over the next
18 months and involves extensive collaboration and engagement with the Colac Otway community.
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3. Implementation City Deal Project

The Geelong City Deal is Victoria’s first with the Commonwealth and Victorian Governments working
together with Local Government partners.

Colac Otway Communities will be the beneficiary of $18.9 million in funding to support three key
projects captured within Great Ocean Road Infrastructure Projects, those being:

e Apollo Bay Harbour - $12 million
e Great Ocean Walk between Apollo Bay (Wild Dog Creek) and Skenes Creek - $5 million
e Improvements to Tourism Infrastructure in Kennett River - $1.9 million

4. Information Communications and Technology (ICT) Strategy

Implementation of Council’s 2018-2022 ICT Strategy is a critical aspect of ensuring ICT delivery
capability is aligned to the business requirements of Council and to maximise efficiencies utilising
readily available technology.

During 2020/21 the program of works will see major upgrades and improvements in the following
systems:

e  Multisite network connectivity.

e  Municipal Management System (Civica Authority suite of software) remediation.
e The migration of selected software products to the ‘cloud’.

e Provision and enhancement of mobile computing

e Unify Internal Communication Systems

5. Forrest Mountain Bike Revitalisation

The Forrest mountain bike network provides a significant economic stimulus for the Forrest township
as well as the wider region.

Current visitation to the Forrest MTB Trails is approximately 25,000 visitors per annum. The network
attracts a market that often stays for multiple days and spends locally on accommodation,
entertainment, food and drink. This has helped facilitate Forrest’s transition from a timber town to a
centre for nature-based tourism.

The Forrest MTB revitalisation project will create new ‘product’ in Forrest including three new ‘flow’
trails, where the rider can complete a downhill trail with little to no peddling due to the trail’s use of
gravity. These trails will be for the beginner to intermediate level mountain biker, making Forrest one
of Victoria’s best venues for safely improving skills. Other upgrades will allow signature trails to be
ridden year-round as well as introducing exciting new features.

A major benefit of this project is to create Victoria’s first adaptive rider friendly network in order to
attract adaptive riders from across Australia and internationally. These network upgrades are vital to
maintain Forrest’s market relevance and competitiveness amid the recent expansion and
development of other networks across Australia.
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6. Colac Civic and Rail Precinct Master Plan

This project will create a Precinct Plan to explore options for the future use and development of the
‘Colac Civic and Railway Precinct’. The aim of the project is to provide a framework for the coordinated
long-term development of the Precinct. The Precinct Plan will guide the overall vision for the precinct,
to ensure a coordinated and consistent approach to the precinct’s development. During 2020/21
Council will be working on completing the Precinct Plan.

4. COMMUNITY CONSULTATION & ENGAGEMENT

As part of reviewing the Council Plan and preparing the annual budget there has been two pop-ups
held and an online survey inviting the community to provide feedback and comment. These three
activities have been widely publicised in local media and on social media.

The community was invited to submit Business Cases relating to the 2020/21 financial year and
beyond. Stakeholders were able to submit their ideas and Business Cases via an online survey and two
community pop-up sessions (Apollo Bay and Colac).

In accordance with section 223 of the Act and subject to endorsement at this Special Council meeting,
the Draft Budget will be made available for public exhibition and submission for a period of no less
than 28 days. The proposed schedule of Fees and Charges will also be made available for public
exhibition.

5. ALIGNMENT TO COUNCIL PLANS, POLICIES OR STRATEGIES

Alignment to Council Plan 2017-2021:

Theme 4 - Our Leadership & Management

1. Effectively manage financial resources.

2. Openness and accountability in decision making.

3. Organisational development and legislative compliance.

4. Provide value for money services for our community.

5. Communicate regularly with our community and involve them in decision-making.

6. CONSIDERATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL & CULTURAL, & ECONOMIC

The Strategic Resource Plan and Annual Budget must reflect the objectives of the adopted Council
Plan. Therefore, the resources allocated to environmental, social, cultural and economic issues must
be considered as part of the process.

LEGAL & RISK

The 2020/21 budget is to be prepared under the Local Government Act 1989. The provisions of the
2020 Act relating to budget development will be enacted in October 2020, as part of the phased
transition to the new Act.
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The Local Government Act 1989 requires Council to implement ‘sound financial management’ in
undertaking their duties. Understanding the impact of, and agreeing to, financial planning principles
that reflect the adopted Council Plan is considered a critical aspect of sound financial management.

Council also has obligations under the following sections of the Local Government Act 1989:
e Section 127 - "Council must prepare a budget"
e Section 129 - "Public notice"
e Section 130 - "Adoption of budget or revised budget"

e Section 223 - "Right to make submission"

FINANCIAL & BUDGETARY

Refer to the draft budget document.

7. IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY

Once a Final Budget is adopted for 2020/21 its implementation will commence immediately.
COMMUNICATION

The release of the Draft Budget and processes for providing feedback will be widely publicised in the
local media and on Council’s website.

TIMELINE

The draft budget exhibition period will be for a minimum of 28 days, as required under the 1989 Act.

8 July — Council considers submissions
22 July — Council considers endorsement of the 2020/21 Budget at its Ordinary Council Meeting

Council will hear verbal submissions at a Special Committee Meeting on Wednesday 8 July 2020 at
5pm. Should there be no requests to be heard, Council will consider written submissions prior to the

final Budget being considered for adoption on Wednesday 22 July 2020.

Anyone wishing to be heard in support of their submission must advise Council of their intention to
do so in their written submission.

8. OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST

No officer declared an interest under the Local Government Act 1989 in the preparation of this report.
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(:

Colac Otway

SHIRE

COLAC OTWAY SHIRE
DRAFT BUDGET 2020/21

This Budget Report has been prepared with reference to Local Government Victoria (LGV) Local Government Model
Financial Report (LGMFR) 2020/21.
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Mayor's Summary

TO BE INSERTED FOLLOWING BUDGET ADOPTION

Cr Jason Schram
Mayor
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Executive Summary

Council’s 2020/21 draft budget has been developed according to the assumptions contained in the Council
Plan, Strategic Resource Plan and those presented to Council on a regular basis during the budget
development process.

The draft budget also contains some assumptions regarding the financial impact of the COVID-19
pandemic, both in the 2019/20 and 2020/21 financial year. It includes a direct reduction of $1.74m,
consisting of:

« $785k relating to lost revenue and increased costs; and
» $950k allocated directly to community support initiatives.

The two major assumptions supporting this financial analysis are that the pandemic will impact the
community through to 30 September 2020 and that an average rate increase of 1.5% will be adopted for
2020/21 (0.5% less than the State Government rate cap)

As the extent and impact on the community, of COVID-19, continues to unfold over the coming months the
draft budget provides Council with some flexibility on the nature and timing of the community support
initiatives it will implement.

The adopted budget will be monitored closely with any variations to the above assumptions reported to
Council for further decision.

All operating budgets, initiatives and business cases have been reviewed to ensure the services identified
within the Council Plan are being delivered, within a balanced budget.

In preparing the Budget, Council considered the long term financial planning principles which include:

* Ensuring long term financial sustainability;

* Delivering services in a cost effective and efficient manner;

» Ensuring operating revenues are sustainable and consider community wide and individual benefits (rates
versus user charges);

» Maintaining cash reserves and operating surpluses at appropriate levels;

« Identifying and quantifying long term liabilities;

* Meeting social equity objectives through specific programs;

* Managing the Shire’s capital assets to maximise long term community benefit;

* Recognising that funding from State and Federal Government is a crucial element of financial
sustainability.

Meeting these principles has been more challenging over recent years given Council is now operating within
an environment where revenue is restricted due to rate capping imposed by the State Government and
Federal Assistance Grants were frozen for a three-year period between 2015 and 2018, creating a
permanent impact on Council’s reserves.

Furthermore, Council has implemented the principles of sound financial management as required under
Section 136 of the Act:

» Managing financial risks faced by the Council prudently, having regard to economic circumstances;

* Pursuing spending and rating policies that are consistent with a reasonable degree of stability in the level
of the rates burden;

» Ensuring that decisions are made and actions are taken having regard to their financial effects on future
generations; and

» Ensuring full, accurate and timely disclosure of financial information relating to the Council.

As has been the case for many years, Colac Otway faces substantial challenges associated with the
provision and renewal of roads, paths, and community and recreation facilities

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21
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In February 2014, The Victorian Auditor-General's Office tabled a report in Parliament highlighting its
concerns over this exact challenge that councils face in meeting the growing demand of asset maintenance
and renewal. The Auditor-General, Mr John Doyle, states in the report:

‘They also have legislative obligations to manage financial risks prudently and to ensure that their asset
management decisions take into account economic circumstances and their financial effects on future
generations. This is especially important in the current economic climate and in an environment where
reliance on sources of revenue such as government grants cannot be assured’.

This challenge is further exacerbated with the introduction of rate capping. History shows that the cost of
maintaining and constructing such assets greatly exceeds CPI and the rate cap.

The draft budget provides for an average annual rate increase of 1.5%. The table below provides a
summary of the calculation, according to the formula prescribed by the State Government.

Forecast Annualised Rate Revenue at 30 June 2020 $27,941,807
Forecast Number of Assessments at 30 June 2020 15,484
Forecast Base Average Rate 2019/20 per assessment $1,804.56
Budget Rate Revenue 2020/21 $28,360,872
Capped Average Rate 2020/21 per assessment $1,831.62
Average Capped Increase 1.50%

It is important to note that this is only an average increase and actual increases will vary depending on the
relative value of individual properties. As required by legislation, the rate burden must be distributed based
upon the value of a property which will result in higher valued properties increasing by more than 1.5% and
lower valued properties increasing by less than 1.5%.

In real terms, when taking the kerbside collection charge into consideration, total average rates will increase
by a total of 1.18%. This is due to no proposed change in the kerbside collection charge for 2020/21.
MAJOR INITIATIVES

As per section 127 of the Act, the following seven initiatives have been identified by Council as priorities to
be undertaken during the 2020/21 financial year:

1. Response to COVID-19 pandemic
At the time of preparing the draft budget the COVID-19 pandemic continues to be an evolving situation.

Whatever the final outcomes from the pandemic may be, Council recognises that it has a vital role in
supporting the community to respond to the economic and humanitarian impact that will be experienced.

In addition to allocating some limited financial support within the 2020/21 budget, Council has already
activated its Influenza Pandemic Plan and is implementing its Relief and Recovery Plan to support the
community.

Council will also be monitoring, and lobbying for, State and Federal funding opportunities should they arise.

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21
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2. Transition to Local Government Act 2020 and Development of Community Vision

The Local Government Act 2020 (the Act) received royal assent on 24 March 2020 and is to be
implemented in four stages over the next two years, delivering to the five key reform themes of:

* Improved service delivery
« Strong local democracy

* Improve conduct

« Community conduct

* A new relationship.

Local Government Victoria states that the Act has been developed through an extensive consultation
process to revitalise local democracy, boost council innovation and efficiency and establish a clear, simple
and accessible Act. To achieve this, five primary principles have guided the development of the Act. These
principles are:

1. Community Engagement
2. Strategic Planning

3. Financial Management
4. Public Transparency

5. Service Performance.

In accordance with section 88 of the Act and these principles, a Community Vision must be developed and
adopted by Council by 31 October 2021. The Community Vision must:

* be developed with the municipal community in accordance with Council’s deliberative engagement
practices.

* be developed with the scope being for a period of at least the next 10 financial years.
* describe the municipal community's aspirations for the future of the municipality.

The development of this strategic document is a major piece of work to be undertaken over the next 18
months and involves extensive collaboration and engagement with the Colac Otway community.

3. Implementation City Deal Project

The Geelong City Deal is Victoria’s first with the Commonwealth and Victorian Governments working
together with Local Government partners.

Colac Otway Communities will be the beneficiary of $18.9 million in funding to support three key projects
captured within Great Ocean Road Infrastructure Projects, those being:

« Apollo Bay Harbour - $12 million
« Great Ocean Walk between Apollo Bay (Wild Dog Creek) and Skenes Creek - $5 million
* Improvements to Tourism Infrastructure in Kennett River - $1.9 million

4. Information Communications and Technology (ICT) Strategy

Implementation of Council’'s 2018-2022 ICT Strategy is a critical aspect of ensuring ICT delivery capability is
aligned to the business requirements of Council and to maximise efficiencies utilising readily available
technology.

During 2020/21 the program of works will see major upgrades and improvements in the following systems:
 Multisite network connectivity;

* Municipal Management System (Civica Authority suite of software) remediation;

» The migration of selected software products to the ‘cloud’;

* Provision and enhancement of mobile computing;
* Unify Internal Communication Systems

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21 6
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5. Forrest Mountain Bike Revitalisation

The Forrest mountain bike network provides a significant economic stimulus for the Forrest township as
well as the wider region.

Current visitation to the Forrest MTB Trails is approximately 25,000 visitors per annum. The network
attracts a market that often stays for multiple days and spends locally on accommodation, entertainment,
food and drink. This has helped facilitate Forrest’s transition from a timber town to a centre for nature-
based tourism.

The Forrest MTB revitalisation project will create new ‘product’ in Forrest including three new ‘flow’ trails,
where the rider can complete a downhill trail with little to no peddling due to the trail’s use of gravity. These
trails will be for the beginner to intermediate level mountain biker, making Forrest one of Victoria’s best
venues for safely improving skills. Other upgrades will allow signature trails to be ridden year-round as well
as introducing exciting new features.

A major benefit of this project is to create Victoria’s first adaptive rider friendly network in order to attract
adaptive riders from across Australia and internationally. These network upgrades are vital to maintain
Forrest's market relevance and competitiveness amid the recent expansion and development of other
networks across Australia.

6. Colac Civic and Rail Precinct Master Plan

This project will create a Precinct Plan to explore options for the future use and development of the ‘Colac
Civic and Railway Precinct’. The aim of the project is to provide a framework for the coordinated long-term
development of the Precinct. The Precinct Plan will guide the overall vision for the precinct, to ensure a
coordinated and consistent approach to the precinct’s development. During 2020/21 Council will be working
on completing the Precinct Plan.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND SUSTAINABILITY

The key financial outcomes from the attached budget include:
« Net Deficit $448k

« Adjusted Underlying Deficit $548k

* Closing Cash Balance of $13.8m

« Closing Working Capital Surplus of $6.0m, or 154%

* Reserves balance of $12.9m

+ $10.2m Capital Works Program.

- $9.5m capital renewal, which equates to 88% of depreciation.

The Financial Performance Indicators are detailed in Section 5 on this document.

Adjusted Underlying Surplus

The regulations prescribe the method for calculating the ‘Adjusted Underlying Result’. The purpose for
calculating the Adjusted Underlying Result is to remove the effect on the budget of one-off revenue items

that may otherwise overstate Council’s ‘normal’ performance. Under the regulations the 2020/21 deficit of
$548k is calculated as follows:

$'000
Total Comprehensive Result (448)
Non-recurrent grants used to fund capital expenditure (100)
Non-monetary asset contributions -
Other contributions to fund capital expenditure -
Adjusted Underlying Deficit (548)
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Attachment 8.2.1

Revenue

The following key points relate to the budgeted revenue of $55.6m which is budgeted to increase from the
2019/20 forecast of $54.9m.

« Rates and charges will increase by a total of $632k to a total of $31.9m. This includes:

» An average increase in general rates and municipal charge of 1.50% (Municipal charge to increase by $2,
to $193);

» Compounding effect of supplementary valuations, including the transition of 230 newly identified holiday
rental properties from 2019/20.

» The annual kerbside collection charge is budgeted to decrease, with the weekly waste charge decreasing
by $15 from $315 to $300 and the fortnightly waste charge by $10 from $215 to $205.

» User Fees and Charges have increased by $694k to $5.8m. This increase is primarily due to the
increased service levels and fees associated with funded Home Care packages.

+ Operating grants have increased by $3.2m to $14.7m. This is primarily due to the $3.6m grant relating to
City Deal.

» Capital grants has decreased by $3.5m to $1.8m. This is primarily the result of some larger funding
forecast to be received in 2019/20. E.g. Colac CBD and Entrances ($975k), Western Reserve ($500Kk),
Central Reserve ($800k), Memorial Square ($550).

« Other income is budgeted to increase by $13k to $520k.
Expenditure
The following key points relate to the budgeted expenditure of $56m which has increased by $1.03m.

« Employee costs have increased by $610k, or 3.1%, to $20.5m.

« $398k is attributable to the required increase per the EBA.

* FTE is budgeted to increase by 2, from 226 to 228

* This FTE increase is largely driven by the resourcing required to deliver the increased number of
home care packages. The additional employee costs are offset by an increase in User Fees.

* There has also been some contracted labour replaced with permanent staff, which has the effect
of saving funds overall, but shifting the cost classification from materials and services to employee
costs.

« Materials and services have decreased by $577k, or 2.5%, to $22.5m.
* The following are some of the larger operating initiatives that will be funded within materials and
services:
* City Deal - $3.6m
« Forrest Mountain Bike revitalisation project - $750k
« Contribution towards Apolio Bay Early Years Hub - $500k
« Community Vision Plan - $100k
« Information Communication Technology - $115k
« Landfill rehabilitation and audits - $90k
« Energy Efficient Street Lighting - $70k

« Agency staff are budgeted to increase by $259k due to the increased utilisation of trainees.

« Excluding $3.6m in contractor costs to deliver the City Deal project, contractor costs are budgeted
to decrease by $2.1m.

- Expenditure on consultants is budgeted to decrease by $298k.

« Legal expenditure is budgeted to decrease by $266k to $143k. This is predominantly due to the
Bluewater Mediation ($110k) and the Workplace Incident ($153k) matters being finalised in
2019-20.

« Depreciation expense will increase by $200k to $10.8m.

» Amortisation and Finance costs totalling $164k have been included relating to existing operating leases in
place. This inclusion is a direct result of changes to Australian Accounting Standards which requires a
different treatment of leases. This does not have any impact on the cash balance, as these costs were
previously accounted for in Materials and Services.

+ Borrowing costs will decrease by $59k, to $53k. This reduction is due to the reduced level of debt in
2020/21.
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Attachment 8.2.1

Balance Sheet

The key points to note are:
 Council’s working capital will increase by $845k, from $5.1m to $6.0m. Current assets will be 1.54 times
current liabilities at the end of the financial year, up from 1.45 in 2019/20.

« Council’s net worth will decrease by $448k to $320m.

* Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment comprise 95% of Council’s total assets.

« Provisions are budgeted to remain steady at $14.7m.

+ A ‘Right-of-Use’ asset to the value of $1.2m has been created to account for existing operating leases.
This is offset by ‘Lease Liabilities’ to the same value in the balance sheet. This change in accounting
treatment is a direct result of changes to Australian Accounting Standards and has no impact on Council
cash.

« $286k in debt will be repaid.
Cash Flow
The closing cash balance is budgeted to be $13.8m at 30 June 2021.

+ Under the regulations $12.2m of this balance will be classified as unrestricted, with the remaining $1.6m
being restricted within statutory and discretionary reserves.

* This balance will be $900k in excess of the budgeted reserve balance of $12.9m
* The cash balance at 30 June 2021 is budgeted to include $3.7m of Federal Assistance Grants received in
advance.

* As shown in Chart 1, the cash flow trend for 2020/21 is expected to be similar to 2019/20 and previous
years.
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Attachment 8.2.1

Capital Works

The key points to note are:
+ The capital works program for 2020/21 totals $10.2m, $8m less that the 2019/20 forecast of $18.2m.

* The program is divided between capital renewal (93%), capital upgrade (2%) and new assets (5%).
The capital works budget is funded from a mix of external and internal sources. 18% is funded by grants

and 84% by operations.

Chart 1 — Capital Works funding sources

H Grants
Reserves

5,946 2,425 Operations

Following is a summary of the major items of capital expenditure funded in the budget:
« Sealed road reconstruction program - $3m

« Heavy Plant replacement - $1.7m

« Unsealed road re-sheet program - $1.2m

« Sealed road resealing program - $580km

« Building renewal program - $356k

« Bridge rehabilitation program - $620k

* Footpath renewal - $303k

* Road slip rehabilitation program - $574k

« Rail Level Crossing Improvements, Back Larpent Road - $160k

« Commence new footpath in Roadknight Street, Birregurra - $110k
« Colac Otway Parking & Traffic Strategy Implementation = S170k
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Attachment 8.2.1

1. Link to the Council Plan

This section describes how the Annual Budget links to the achievement of the Council Plan within an overall
planning and reporting framework. This framework guides the Council in identifying community needs and
aspirations over the long term, medium term (Council Plan) and short term (Annual Budget) and then holding
itself accountable (Annual Report).

1.1 Legislative Planning and accountability framework

The Strategic Resource Plan, part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan, is a rolling four-year
plan that outlines the financial and non-financial resources that Council requires to achieve the strategic
objectives described in the Council Plan. The Annual Budget is framed within the Strategic Resource Plan,
considering the services and initiatives which contribute to achieving the strategic objectives specified in the
Council Plan. The diagram below depicts the planning and accountability framework that applies to local
government in Victoria.

Time horizon Planning Reporting Timing

Medium term Jan — Jun
Stakeholder
and

community

engagement

Council plan
> Strategic objectives
> Strategies
> Strategic indicators

sessssn

Feb — Jun
Strategic resource plan

> Financial statements
B > Statements of non-
: financial resources

Mar — Jun

Budget

> Services and initiatives
Service outcome
indicators
Major initiatives
Financial statements

H Jul — Se
H Annual report P

ISR . AR . . . .......ccco AR . ... rrinrerrrnns P e ceran > B Report of operations

> Financial statements
> Performance statement

Source: Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

The timing of each component of the planning framework is critical to the successful achievement of the
planned outcomes.

1.1.2 Key planning considerations
Service level planning

Although councils have a legal obligation to provide some services— such as animal management, local roads,
food safety and statutory planning—most council services are not legally mandated, including some services
closely associated with councils, such as libraries, building permits and sporting facilities. Further, over time,
the needs and expectations of communities can change. Therefore councils need to have robust processes for
service planning and review to ensure all services continue to provide value for money and are in line with
community expectations. In doing so, councils should engage with communities to determine how to prioritise
resources and balance service provision against other responsibilities such as asset maintenance and capital
works.
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Attachment 8.2.1

1.2 Our purpose

Our Vision "Towards a prosperous future"

The Councillors at Colac Otway Shire commit to plan for growth in business and employment for our town and
settlements; The delivery of high quality services that meet community needs and demonstrate values for
money; and to be leaders and work together as a team with the community and the organisation to achieve our
goals for the shire.

Our values
* Respect — Be open and consistent in our dealings with people and respect their views.
« Integrity — We will work in an open and transparent way, ensuring our processes, decisions and actions
are ethical, responsible and honest.
» Gooawill — We will have an attitude of kindness and friendliness and build a good relationship with our
customers and community.
» Honesty — We will be consistent, keep our promises, admit our mistakes and clearly communicate our
decisions.
* Trust — We will act honestly, openly and fairly to build levels of trust.

1.3 Strategic objectives

Council delivers activities and initiatives under major service categories. Each contributes to the achievement
of one of the four Strategic Objectives as set out in the 2017-2021 Council Plan. The following table lists the
four Strategies Objectives as described in the Council Plan.

Strategic Theme Description

1. Our Prosperity We work together to improve the prosperity of our people, businesses and
community partners by working to promote our beautiful shire as an attractive
place to invest, live and work.

2. Our Places Our places are well-planned. We work with local and government partners to
plan health, safe environments which promote community life and enhance
well-being. Our infrastructure assets are managed so that they are

sustainable for long term.
3. Our Community We work to know our community and to understand their needs and

aspirations. We plan our assets and services to meet community need and to
foster a culture of good service and partnership with others.

4. Our Leadership & We will work together with our community to create a sustainable future. We
Management will deliver value for money for ratepayers in everything we do and we will
achieve long term sustainability and transparent community leadership.
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Attachment 8.2.1

2. Services and service performance indicators

This section provides a description of the services and initiatives to be funded in the Budget for the 2020/21 year and how
these will contribute to achieving the strategic objectives outlined in the Council Plan. It also describes several initiatives
and service performance outcome indicators for key areas of Council’s operations. Council is required by legislation to
identify major initiatives, initiatives and service performance outcome indicators in the Budget and report against them in
their Annual Report to support transparency and accountability. The relationship between these accountability
requirements in the Council Plan, the Budget and the Annual Report is shown below

Budget Annual Report

| Strategic objective Services [ Indicators {outcome)
| o _ > L e | Report of I
Strategicindicators Initiatives [ Major initiatives ] operations

Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome) Service indicators
= Major initiatives
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Governance &

management checklist

| Strategic objective } Services [ Indicators (outcome)
| Strategicindicators Initiatives [ Major inftiatives

Strategic cbjective > Services Indicators [outcomeg)

Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives

Performance

Service indicators [outcome)
Financial indicators
Sustainable capacity indicators

i statement

Source: Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21 13

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 38



Attachment 8.2.1

2.1 Strategic Theme 1: Our Prosperity

We work together to improve the prosperity of our people, businesses and community partners by working to promote our
beautiful shire as an attractive place to invest, live and work.

Services

2018/19 2019/20

Service area Description of services provided Actual Forecast
$'000 $'000

Building Control This service provides for planned building Exp 1,081 1,146 s
developments to meet present and future Rev (103) (122) (144)
community requirements. NET e Tooa 1706

Events This service provides for active community Exp 141 127 131
involvement in the provisioning of management Rey @ ®3) (4
and support for community entertainment and
events. NET 136 124 127

Economic This service facilitates a healthy and resilient Exp 758 1,138 1,689

Development economy by providing effective leadership, Rev (13) (19) (535)
advocacy, and p_artnershlp, by working ywth NET =15 1118 1154
government business and the community.

Tourism This service provides economic benefit by Exp 947 973 879
promoting the Shire as a location for visitorsto - pay (300) (314) (318)
enjoy, explore and return to. Visitor information is
provided via Council's two Visitor Information T iall 658 561
Centres and via media.

Apollo Bay This service manages and maintains the Apollo  Exp 1,387 2,844 1,027

Harbour Bay Harbour for the enjoyment of the Rev (1,204) (1,053) (1,010)
community. NET 183 1,791 7

Colac Livestock  This service provides a vital link in our rural Exp 402 376 387

Selling Centre infrastructure by providing a marketplace for Rev (488) (417) (417)
buying and selling livestock. NET ) @n @0)

Statutory Planning This service fulfils Council's statutory obligations Exp 1,404 1,381 1,265
in being the responsible authority for the Rev (510) (308) (293)
management an_d regula_ltlon of Iapd use and NET 593 1073 572
development, with the aim of achieving
sustainable outcomes in the interests of current
and future generations.

Strategic Planning This service ensures that land use planning is Exp 334 418 261

undertaken to meet the sustainable long term Rev
needs of current and future generations.

NET 334 418 261

Major Initiatives

Major Initiatives

Forrest Mountain Bike Revitalisation

The Forrest mountain bike network provides a significant economic stimulus for the Forrest township as well as the wider
region.

Current visitation to the Forrest MTB Trails is approximately 25,000 visitors per annum. The network attracts a market that
often stays for multiple days and spends locally on accommodation, entertainment, food and drink. This has helped
facilitate Forrest's transition from a timber town to a centre for nature-based tourism.

The Forrest MTB revitalisation project will create new ‘product’ in Forrest including three new ‘flow’ trails, where the rider
can complete a downhill trail with little to no peddling due to the trail’'s use of gravity. These trails will be for the beginner
to intermediate level mountain biker, making Forrest one of Victoria’s best venues for safely improving skills. Other
upgrades will allow signature trails to be ridden year-round as well as introducing exciting new features.

A major benefit of this project is to create Victoria’s first adaptive rider friendly network in order to attract adaptive riders
from across Australia and internationally. These network upgrades are vital to maintain Forrest's market relevance and
competitiveness amid the recent expansion and development of other networks across Australia.
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Service Performance Outcome Indicators

Service Indicator

Statutory planning Decision making

Attachment 8.2.1

Performance .
Computation
Measure
Council planning [Number of VCAT decisions

decisions upheld at that did not set aside
VCAT. (Percentage of Council’s decision in
planning application relation to a planning
decisions subject to application / Number of
review by VCAT and  VCAT decisions in relation
that were not set to planning applications]
aside) x100
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Attachment 8.2.1

2.2 Strategic Theme 2: Our Places

Our places are well-planned. We work with local and government partners to plan health, safe environments which
promote community life and enhance well-being. Our infrastructure assets are managed so that they are sustainable for

long term.
Services
2018/19 2019/20
Service area Description of services provided Actual Forecast
$'000 $'000
Emergency This service provides for the necessary support Exp 203 497 968
Management for the community in the case of an emergency
event occurring. Rev (14) (10) (15)
NET 189 487 953
Environment This service provides for management of our Exp 653 1,260 680
natural environment to the betterment and Rev - . -
enjoyment of all members of our community. NET 653 1260 580
Infrastructure This service provides for the physical assets Exp 8,153 6,660 9,684
Services required by the community to maintain a happy,
healthy ands sustainable lifestyle. Rev (454) (1,170) (4,329)
NET 7,699 5,491 5,355
Parks, Gardens This service provides for the maintenance of Exp 1,207 2,313 2,319
and Reserves open space for the enjoyment of all community
members. Rev - - -
NET 1,207 2,313 2,319
Waste This service provides for the efficient and Exp 3,656 4,272 4,109
Management effective control of waste products produced by
our community. It includes the provision of waste Rey (3,340) (3,368) (3,337)
Icat::I(tisf(i:ﬁlon services as well as for disposal to NET 317 904 772

Major Initiatives

Major Initiatives

Implementation City Deal Project

The Geelong City Deal is Victoria’s first with the Commonwealth and Victorian Governments working together with Local
Government partners.

Colac Otway Communities will be the beneficiary of $18.9 million in funding to support three key projects captured within
Great Ocean Road Infrastructure Projects, those being:

« Apollo Bay Harbour - $12 million

« Great Ocean Walk between Apollo Bay (Wild Dog Creek) and Skenes Creek - $5 million
« Improvements to Tourism Infrastructure in Kennett River - $1.9 million

Colac Civic and Rail Precinct Master Plan
This project will create a Precinct Plan to explore options for the future use and development of the ‘Colac Civic and
Railway Precinct’. The aim of the project is to provide a framework for the coordinated long-term development of the

Precinct. The Precinct Plan will guide the overall vision for the precinct, to ensure a coordinated and consistent approach
to the precinct’'s development. During 2020/21 Council will be working on completing the Precinct Plan.
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Service Performance Outcome Indicators

Service Indicator

Roads Satisfaction

Attachment 8.2.1

Performance .
Computation
Measure
Satisfaction with Community satisfaction
sealed local roads. rating out of 100 with how
(Community Council has performed on
satisfaction rating out the condition of sealed local
of 100 with how roads.

Council has performed
on the condition of
sealed local roads)

Waste collection  Waste diversion

Kerbside collection [Weight of recyclables and
waste diverted from green organics collected
landfill. (Percentage of from kerbside bins / Weight
garbage, recyclables  of garbage, recyclables and
and green organics green organics collected
collected from kerbside from kerbside bins] x100
bins that is diverted

from landfill)
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Attachment 8.2.1

2.3 Strategic Theme 3: Our Community

We work to know our community and to understand their needs and aspirations. We plan our assets and services to meet
community need and to foster a culture of good service and partnership with others.

Services

2018/19 2019/20

Service area Description of services provided Actual Forecast
$'000 $'000

Arts & Culture This service is responsible for the management Exp 1,267 1,278 s
and provision of arts and cultural services to the
community. This service is responsible for the Rev (542) (482) (380)
running of the Colac Otway Performing Arts & NET 725 796 671
Cultural Centre.
Leisure Centres  #N/A Exp 1,938 2,096 2,004
Rev (1,361) (1,139) (1,067)
NET 577 957 936
Children and This service provides support to our children, Exp 1,123 981 1,675
Family Services families and youth to encourage and nurture their
growth and development. Rev (964) (783) (1,492)
NET 158 198 183
Library Services ~ The library service provides resources and Exp 739 743 782
oversight to the Corangamite Regional Library
Corporation for the provision of information, Rev (16) 27 (41)
education, recreation and enrichment for the NET 723 716 7a1
community.
Local Laws This service provides for community safety and  Exp 820 786 831
health by providing for a framework for
behaviours which affect our community well- Rev (420) (351) (324)
being. NET 400 435 507
Older Persons &  This service provides support to older and Exp 3,355 3,599 4,197
Disability Services disabled members of our community in order to
sustain quality of life for all our residents. Rev (2,942) (3,539) (4,388)
NET 413 60 (191)
Public Health This service promotes a healthy and safe Exp 442 609 587
lifestyle by actively promoting and policing public
health issues. Rev (204) (217) (77)
NET 238 392 509
Recreation This service provides for active community Exp 195 234 250
involvement and the promotion of healthy
lifestyles by providing for suitable sporting and  Rev - R -
recreational facilities. NET 195 >34 250
Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21 18

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 43



Attachment 8.2.1

Service Performance Outcome Indicators

. . Performance .
Service Indicator Computation
Measure
Libraries Participation Active library [Number of active library
members. members / municipal

(Percentage of the population] x100
municipal population
that are active library

members)
Maternal and Child Participation Participation in the [Number of children who
Health MCH service. attend the MCH service at
(Percentage of least once (in the year) /

children enrolled who Number of children enrolled
participate in the MCH in the MCH service] x100
service)

Participation in MCH  [Number of Aboriginal
service by Aboriginal  children who attend the
children. (Percentage MCH service at least once
of Aboriginal children  (in the year) / Number of

enrolled who Aboriginal children enrolled
participate in the MCH in the MCH service] x100
service)
Animal Health and safety Animal management  Number of successful
Management prosecutions. animal management

(Number of successful prosecutions
animal management

prosecutions)

Food safety Health and safety Critical and major non- [Number of critical non-
compliance compliance notifications
notifications. and major non-compliance
(Percentage of critical notifications about a food
and major non- premises followed up /
compliance Number of critical non-

notifications that are ~ compliance notifications

followed up by Council) and major non-compliance
notifications about food
premises] x100

Aquatic Facilities  Utilisation Utilisation of aquatic =~ Number of visits to aquatic
facilities. (Number of facilities / Municipal
visits to aquatic population

facilities per head of
municipal population)
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Attachment 8.2.1

2.4 Strategic Theme 4: Our Leadership & Management

We will work together with our community to create a sustainable future. We will deliver value for money for ratepayers in
everything we do and we will achieve long term sustainability and transparent community leadership.

Services

2018/19 2019/20

Service area Description of services provided Actual Forecast
$'000 $'000

Councillors and This area of governance includes the Mayor, Exp 1,506 1,692 ,
Chief Executive Councillors, Chief Executive Officer, Business
Improvement Officer and Public Relations Team Rey - R (30)
and associated support which cannot be easily NET 1506 1692 5026
attributed to the direct service provision areas. . . -
Finance, Property This service has the responsibility to generate Exp 1,815 1,731 1,627
and Rates revenue for Council via rate, levies and charges
and to provide sustainable and accountable Rev (7,544) (7,251) (6,707)
financial management of Council's resources. NET (5.729) (5.520) (5,080)
Customer Service This service has the responsibility to provide the Exp 442 453 463
first point of contact between Council and the
public through Council's Customer Service Rev - - -
Centres. The service provides overall corporate NET 242 253 263
customer service to the wider community and
assists all areas of Council with the provision of
corporate responsibility.
Corporate Services This service has the responsibility to maintain Exp 547 473 447
Management strong governance and administrative systems
and to ensure that these systems are Rev (32) (22) (30)
responsive, accountable and transparent to NET 515 251 17
internal users and community needs.
Contract This service provides oversight and governance Exp 391 306 353
Management on contractual and procurement services
undertaken by Council Rev - - -
NET 391 306 353
Information This services provides management and Exp 2,123 3,154 2,541
Services governance of information flows, storage and
retrieval within the organisation in accordance Rev - - -
with appropriate legislation and standards. NET 5123 3154 5541
People, This service provides and develops a cultural of Exp 854 768 77
Performance & high performance, productivity and accountability
Culture across the organisation.
Rev - - -
NET 854 768 777
Risk Management This service has the responsibility to identify, Exp 745 1,059 776
Services record and manage all business risk associated
with Council's activities. This service manages Rev (165) (76) (123)
Council's insurance portfolio. NET 580 983 553
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Attachment 8.2.1

Major Initiatives

Major Initiatives

Response to COVID-19 pandemic

At the time of preparing the draft budget the COVID-19 pandemic continues to be an evolving situation. Whatever the final
outcomes from the pandemic may be, Council recognises that it has a vital role in supporting the community to respond to
the economic and humanitarian impact that will be experienced.

In addition to allocating some limited financial support within the 2020/21 budget, Council has already activated its
Influenza Pandemic Plan and is implementing its Relief and Recovery Plan to support the community.

Council will also be monitoring, and lobbying for, State and Federal funding opportunities should they arise.

Transition to Local Government Act 2020 and Development of Community Vision

The Local Government Act 2020 (the Act) received royal assent on 24 March 2020 and is to be implemented in four
stages over the next two years, delivering to the five key reform themes of:

« Improved service delivery
« Strong local democracy

« Improve conduct

« Community conduct

* A new relationship.

Local Government Victoria states that the Act has been developed through an extensive consultation process to revitalise
local democracy, boost council innovation and efficiency and establish a clear, simple and accessible Act. To achieve this,
five primary principles have guided the development of the Act. These principles are:

1. Community Engagement
2. Strategic Planning

3. Financial Management
4. Public Transparency

5. Service Performance.

In accordance with section 88 of the Act and these principles, a Community Vision must be developed and adopted by
Council by 31 October 2021. The Community Vision must:

« be developed with the municipal community in accordance with Council’s deliberative engagement practices
« be developed with the scope being for a period of at least the next 10 financial years
« describe the municipal community's aspirations for the future of the municipality.

The development of this strategic document is a major piece of work to be undertaken over the next 18 months and
involves extensive collaboration and engagement with the Colac Otway community.

Information Communications and Technology (ICT) Strategy

Implementation of Council’s 2018-2022 ICT Strategy is a critical aspect of ensuring ICT delivery capability is aligned to the
business requirements of Council and to maximise efficiencies utilising readily available technology.

During 2020/21 the program of works will see major upgrades and improvements in the following systems:

» Multisite network connectivity.

* Municipal Management System (Civica Authority suite of software) remediation.
» The migration of selected software products to the ‘cloud’.

« Provision and enhancement of mobile computing

« Unify Internal Communication Systems
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Service Performance Outcome Indicators

Service Indicator

Governance Satisfaction

Performance

Measure

Satisfaction with
Council decisions.
(Community
satisfaction rating out
of 100 with how
Council has performed
in making decisions in
the interests of the
community)

Attachment 8.2.1

Computation

Community satisfaction
rating out of 100 with how
Council has performed in
making decisions in the
interests of the community
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Attachment 8.2.1

2.5 Reconciliation with budgeted operating result

Net Cost .
Expenditure
(Revenue)

$°000 $°000
Our Prosperity 4,168 6,888 (2,720)
Our Places 10,078 17,759 (7,681)
Our Community 3,607 11,377 (7,770)
Our Leadership & Management 2,151 9,040 (6,889)
Total 20,004 45,064 (25,060)

Expenses added in:

Depreciation 10,800
Amortisation - right of use assets 115
Finance costs 102
Deficit before funding sources 31,021
Eunding sources added in:

Rates and charges revenue (excluding Waste) (28,774)
Capital grants (1,800)
Total funding sources (30,574)
Operating (surplus)/deficit for the year 448
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Attachment 8.2.1

3. Financial Statements

This section presents information in regard to the Financial Statements and Statement of Human Resources. The budget information for
the year 2020/21 has been supplemented with projections to 2023/24 extracted from the Strategic Resource Plan.

This section includes the following financial statements prepared in accordance with the Local Government Act 1989 and the Local
Government (Planning and Reporting) regulations 2014 .

Comprehensive Income Statement
Balance Sheet

Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Capital Works
Statement of Human Resources

Pending Accounting Standards

The 2020-21 budget has been prepared based on the accounting standards applicable at the date of preparation. It has been updated
to include the impact of AASB 16 Leases, AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit
Entities, but pending accounting standards that will be in effect from the 2020-21 financial year have not been considered in the
development of the budget.

Standards that are likely to impact on the 2020-21 financial statements, not considered in the preparation of the budget include:

AASB 1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors
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3.1 Comprehensive Income Statement

For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Income

Rates and charges

Statutory fees and fines

User fees

Grants - Operating

Grants - Capital
Contributions - monetary
Contributions - non-monetary

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property,
infrastructure, plant and equipment

Fair value adjustments for investment
property

Share of net profits/(losses) of associates
and joint ventures

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Employee costs

Materials and services
Depreciation

Amortisation - right of use assets
Bad and doubtful debts
Borrowing costs

Finance Costs - leases

Other expenses

Total expenses

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to
surplus or deficit in future periods
Net asset revaluation increment
/(decrement)

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified to
surplus or deficit in future periods
(detail as appropriate)

Total comprehensive result

NOTES

4.1.1
4.1.2
4.1.3
4.1.4
4.1.4
4.1.5
4.15

4.1.6

4.1.7
4.1.8
4.1.9
4.1.10

4.1.11

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21
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Forecast Budget

Attachment 8.2.1

Strategic Resource Plan

Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
32,660 33,409 34,173
612 621 630
5,948 6,038 6,128
16,358 16,520 16,684
9,407 9,575 9,762
2,685 2,752 2,807
150 100 100
30 30 30
494 476 462
68,344 69,520 70,777
21,139 21,561 21,993
24,450 24,839 25,236
11,328 11,717 12,116
115 115 115
3 3 3
40 35 -
44 39 34
2,255 2,288 2,322
59,374 60,597 61,819
8,970 8,923 8,958
8,970 8,923 8,958

25

50



Attachment 8.2.1

3.2 Balance Sheet
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Strategic Resource Plan

Forecast Budget o
Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
NOTES $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10,514 6,298 2,888
Trade and other receivables 2,957 3,016 3,062
Inventories 156 156 156
Other assets 273 273 273
Total current assets 4.2.1 13,900 9,743 6,380
Non-current assets
Investments in associates, joint 465 465 465
arrangement and subsidiaries
Property, infrastructure, plant & 334,927 347,632 360,166
Right-of-use assets 4.2.4 1,037 922 807
Total non-current assets 4.2.1 336,429 349,019 361,438
Total assets 350,329 358,763 367,818
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 4,135 4,207 4,274
Trust funds and deposits 585 585 585
Provisions 6,161 6,223 6,285
Interest-bearing liabilities 423 78 - -
Lease liabilities 424 115 120 125
Total current liabilities 4.2.2 11,074 11,134 11,269
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 8,641 8,727 8,814
Interest-bearing liabilities 4.2.3 517 - -
Lease liabilities 424 927 807 682
Total non-current liabilities 4.2.2 10,084 9,534 9,496
Total liabilities 21,158 20,668 20,765
Net assets 329,172 338,095 347,053
Equity
Accumulated surplus 140,259 149,182 158,140
Reserves 188,913 188,913 188,913
Total equity 329,172 338,095 347,053
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3.3 Statement of Changes in Equity
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Accumulated Revaluation Other
Surplus Reserve Reserves

Total

NOTES $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
2020 Forecast Actual

Balance at beginning of the financial year 320,779 122,134 176,018 22,626
Impact of adoption of new accounting standards - - - -
Adjusted opening balance 320,779 122,134 176,018 22,626
Surplus/(deficit) for the year (129) (129) - -
Net asset revaluation increment/(decrement) - - - -
Transfers to other reserves - (7,108) - 7,108
Transfers from other reserves - 16,939 - (16,939)
Balance at end of the financial year 320,649 131,835 176,018 12,796

2022

Balance at beginning of the financial year 320,202 131,289 176,018 12,895
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 8,970 8,970 - -
Net asset revaluation

increment/(decrement) - - - -

Transfers to other reserves - - - -
Transfers from other reserves - - - -

Balance at end of the financial year 329,172 140,259 176,018 12,895
2023

Balance at beginning of the financial year 329,172 140,259 176,018 12,895
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 8,923 8,923 - -
Net asset revaluation

increment/(decrement) - - - -

Transfers to other reserves - - - -
Transfers from other reserves - - - -

Balance at end of the financial year 338,095 149,182 176,018 12,895
2024

Balance at beginning of the financial year 338,095 149,182 176,018 12,895
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 8,958 8,958 - -
Net asset revaluation

increment/(decrement) - - - -

Transfers to other reserves - - - R
Transfers from other reserves - - - -
Balance at end of the financial year 347,053 158,139 176,018 12,895
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3.4 Statement of Cash Flows
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Forecast Budget Strategic Resource Plan Projections

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Notes $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Inflows Inflows Inflows Inflows
(Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows)

Cash flows from operating activities
Rates and charges 33,472 34,097 34,875
Statutory fees and fines 627 633 643
User fees 6,096 6,162 6,254
Grants - operating 16,641 16,757 16,924
Grants - capital 9,641 9,773 9,963
Contributions - monetary 2,685 2,752 2,807
Interest received 120 96 7
Trust funds and deposits taken R R R
Other receipts 575 547 554
Employee costs (18,766) (22,359) (22,727) (23,185)
Materials and services (22,874) (24,743) (24,754) (25,141)
Short-term, low value and variable lease payments
Trust funds and deposits repaid R R R
Other payments (2,519) (2,526) (2,561)
Net ca§h proqu§d by/(used in) 44.1 20,236 20,810 21,210
operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, infrastructure, plant and
equipment (18,276) (24,321) (25,122) (25,350)
Proceeds from sale of property, infrastructure, plant
and equu)ment 1,100 880 880
Payments for investments R R R
Proceeds from sale of investments R R R
Net cash provided by/ (used in) 444 (17,786) (23,221) (24,242) (24,470)
investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs (40) (35) -
Proceeds from borrowings - - -
Repayment of borrowings (143) (595) -
Interest paid - lease liability (44) (39) (34)
Repayment of lease liabilities (115) (115) (115)
Net ca;h proylggd by/(used in) 443 (342) (784) (149)
financing activities
Net }ncrease/(decrease) in cash & cash (3,327) (4,217) (3,410)
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
financial year 13,842 10,514 6,298
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the

10,514 6,298 2,888

financial year
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3.5 Statement of Capital Works
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Strategic Resource Plan

Forecast Budget
Projections
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Notes $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Property
Land
Buildings 1,339 1,681 1,393
Total land & Buildings 1,339 1,681 1,393
Total property 452 1,339 1,681 1,393
Plant and equipment
Plant, machinery and equipment 2,235 2,280 2,326
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 237 242 247
Computers and telecommunications 361 368 422
Total plant and equipment 452 2,833 2,890 2,995
Infrastructure
Roads 6,424 6,552 6,683
Bridges 1,345 1,372 1,400
Footpaths and cycleways 1,401 1,429 1,458
Drainage 3,851 3,928 4,006
fRa((a:ﬁirtei}:stlonal, leisure and community 2.833 2.890 2.047
Other infrastructure 4,295 4,381 4,468
Total infrastructure 452 20,149 20,552 20,962
Total capital works expenditure 24,321 25,122 25,350
Represented by:
New asset expenditure 5,955 6,070 6,191
Asset renewal expenditure 10,105 10,612 10,550
Asset expansion expenditure 6,227 6,365 6,493
Asset upgrade expenditure 2,034 2,075 2,116
Total capital works expenditure 24,321 25,122 25,350
Funding Sources represented by:
Grants 9,407 9,575 9,762
Contributions 2,685 2,752 2,807
Council Cash 12,229 12,795 12,781
Borrowings - - -
Total capital works expenditure 24,321 25,122 25,350
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3.6 Statement of Human Resources
For the four years ending 30 June 2024

Staff expenditure
Employee costs - operating
Employee costs - capital
Total staff expenditure

Staff numbers
Employees
Total staff numbers

Forecast Budget

2019/20 2020/21

$°000

Attachment 8.2.1

Strategic Resource Plan Projections

2023/24
$'000

2021/22
$'000

2022/23
$'000

228.0

20,716 21,130 21,553
423 431 440
21,139 21,561 21,993
FTE FTE FTE
228.0 228.0 228.0
228.0 228.0 228.0

A summary of human resources expenditure categorised according to the organisational structure of Council is included below:

Department

Chief Executive Office

Corporate Services

Development and Community Services
Infrastructure and Leisure Services

Total permanent staff expenditure
Capitalised labour costs

Total expenditure

Department

Chief Executive Office

Corporate Services

Development and Community Services
Infrastructure and Leisure Services

Total permanent staff expenditure
Capitalised labour costs

Total staff

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21
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Comprises
Budget Permanent
_ Casual Temporary
2020/21 Full Time Part time
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
922 147 - -
2,957 568 - 108
4,328 3,664 162 -
6,843 548 273 -
15,050 4,928 435 108

A summary of the number of full time equivalent (FTE) Council staff in relation to the above expenditure is included below:

Comprises
Budget Permanent
Casual Temporary
2020/21 Full Time Part time
8 1 -

28 5 - 1

45 38 2

84 7 4

164 51 6 1
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4. Notes to the financial statements

This section presents detailed information on material components of the financial statements. Council needs to assess which
components are material, considering the dollar amounts and nature of these components.

4.1 Comprehensive Income Statement

4.1.1 Rates and charges

Rates and charges are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council’s annual budget.

In developing the Strategic Resource Plan, rates and charges were identified as an important source of revenue. Planning for
future rate increases has therefore been an important component of the Strategic Resource Planning process. The Fair Go Rates
System (FGRS) sets out the maximum amount councils may increase rates in a year. For 2020/21 the FGRS cap has been set at
2.0%. The cap applies to both general rates and municipal charges and is calculated on the basis of council’s average rates and
charges.

The level of required rates and charges has been considered in this context, with reference to Council's other sources of income
and the planned expenditure on services and works to be undertaken for the community.

To achieve these objectives while maintaining service levels and a strong capital expenditure program, the average general rate
and the municipal charge will increase by 1.5% in line with the rate cap.

Due to savings identified within the pending waste services contract the Annual

This will raise total rates and charges for 2020/21 to $31,679,725

4.1.1(a) The reconciliation of the total rates and charges to the Comprehensive Income Statement is
as follows:

2019-20 2020/21
Forecast Budget

Change

$’000 $'000

General rates* 2.50%

Municipal charge* 49 1.75%
Waste management charge (44) (1.4%)
Special rates and charges 0 0.27%
Supplementary rates and rate adjustments 30 42.86%
Revenue in lieu of rates 1 0.39%
Interest on rates and charges (26) (27.7%)
Total rates and charges 31,270 632 2.02%

*These items are subject to the rate cap established under the FGRS

4.1.1(b) Therate in the dollar to be levied as general rates under section 158 of the Act for each
type or class of land compared with the previous financial year
2019/20 2020/21

Type or class of land Change
P cents/$CIV cents/$CIV 9

Residential - Colac (4.2%)

Residential - BOS 0.003459 (4.2%)
Holiday Rental 0.004069 (4.2%)
Rural Farm (4.2%)
Commercial/lndustrial - Colac (4.2%)

(4.2%)

Commercial/lndustrial - BOS
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4.1.1(c) The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in relation to each type or class of land, and the
estimated total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous financial year

2019/20 2020/21

Type or class of land
$°000

Residential - Colac

Change
$°000

4.1%

Residential - BOS (51) (0.7%)
Holiday Rental 534 49.9%
Rural Farm (26) (0.5%)
Commercial/lndustrial - Colac 0) (0.0%)
Commercial/Industrial - BOS (18) (1.7%)
Total amount to be raised by general rates 728 2.9%

4.1.1(d) The number of assessments in relation to each type or class of land, and the total number of assessments,

compared with the previous financial year

2019/20 2020/21

Type or class of land
Number Number

Residential - Colac

Change
Number

0.6%

Residential - BOS (121) (2.3%)
Holiday Rental 223 50.1%
Rural Farm (50) (1.7%)
Commercial/Industrial - Colac 4 0.6%
Commercial/Industrial - BOS 3) (0.9%)
Total number of assessments 89 0.6%

4.1.1(e) The basis of valuation to be used is the Capital Improved Value (CIV).

4.1.1(f) The estimated total value of each type or class of land, and the estimated total value of land, compared with the

previous financial year

2019/20 2020/21

Type or class of land
$°000 $°000

Residential - Colac

Change
$°000
149,584

8.7%

Residential - BOS 82,934 3.7%
Holiday Rental 148,575 56.5%
Rural Farm 73,794 3.9%
Commercial/Industrial - Colac 14,094 4.4%
Commercial/Industrial - BOS 4,604 2.5%
Total value of land 473,585 7.2%

4.1.1(g) The municipal charge under Section 159 of the Act compared with the previous financial year

Per Rateable Per Rateable
Property Property
2019/20 2020/21

$ $

Type of Charge

Municipal Charge

2019/20 2020/21

Type of Charge s

Municipal Charge
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4.1.1(i) The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under Section 162 of the Act
compared with the previous financial year

Per Rateable Per Rateable
Property Property
2019/20 2020/21
$ $
Weekly Kerbside collection (4.8%)
Fortnightly Kerbside collection (4.7%)

Type of Charge

4.1.1(j) The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the estimated total amount
to be raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous financial year

2019/20 2020/21 Change
$ $ $
(47,370) (1.5%)
2,655 7.5%
(44,715) (1.4%)

Type of Charge

Weekly Kerbside collection
Fortnightly Kerbside collection
Total

4.1.1(k) The estimated total amount to be raised by all rates and charges compared with the previous financial year

2019/20 2020/21 Change
$°000 $’000

General rates 2.9%

Municipal charge 49 1.7%
Kerbside collection and recycling (44) (1.4%)
Tirrengower Drainage Scheme 0 0.3%
Total Rates and charges 732 2.4%

4.1.1(l) Fair Go Rates System Compliance

Colac Otway Shire Council is required to comply with the State Government’s Fair Go Rates System (FGRS). The table below
details the budget assumptions consistent with the requirements of the Fair Go Rates System.

2019/20 2020/21

Total Rates
Number of rateable properties

Base Average Rate

Maximum Rate Increase (set by the State Government)
Capped Average Rate

Maximum General Rates and Municipal Charges Revenue
Budgeted General Rates and Municipal Charges Revenue
Budgeted Supplementary Rates

Budgeted Total Rates and Municipal Charges Revenue

4.1.1(m) Any significant changes that may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and charges

There are no known significant changes which may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and charges. However, the
total amount to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by:

e  The making of supplementary valuations (2020/21: estimated $100,000 and 2019/20: $70,000)
e The variation of returned levels of value (e.g. valuation appeals)

e Changes of use of land such that rateable land becomes non-rateable land and vice versa

e Changes of use of land such that residential land becomes business land and vice versa.
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4.1.1(n) Differential rates

The rate and amount of rates payable in relation to land in each category of differential are listed above in item 4.1.1(b).

Each differential rate will be determined by multiplying the Capital Improved Value of rateable land (categorised by the
characteristics described below) by the relevant rate in the dollar listed above.

Council believes each differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of council functions. Details of the
objectives of each differential rate, the types of classes of land which are subject to each differential rate and the uses of each
differential rate are set out below.

General Rates Charges

Please note, the following categories and differentials are subject to finalisation of the Rating Strategy 2019 to 2021.

Residential Land - Colac

Any land, whether vacant or built upon, which is located in Colac, Colac East, Colac West and Elliminyt that is not zoned for
commercial or industrial use and which does not have the characteristics of:

a) Rural Farm Land;

b) Holiday Rental Land; or
¢) Commercial/Industrial Land — Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt.

Residential Land — Balance of Shire

Any land, whether vacant or built upon or which is not located in Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt that does not have the
characteristics of:

a) Rural Farm Land;

b) Holiday Rental Land; or

c) Commercial/Industrial Land — Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt; or
d) Commercial/Industrial Land — Balance of Shire.

Rural Farm Land

Any land located within the shire which is “Farm Land” within the meaning of section 2 of the Valuation of Land Act 1960 and is
zoned to allow land to be used for rural and/or farming purposes.

Typically, these properties may contain buildings used as a residence and for farm purposes and will also contain land with no
buildings located upon it.

A Rural — Farm property may also be any land located within the shire which:
a) Is greater than 5 hectares in area;
b) Is zoned to allow the land to be used for rural and/or farming purposes;

c) Has been deemed unviable for the purposes of carrying on a business of primary production by Council; and
d) Has been deemed unsuitable to allow the construction of a dwelling.
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Holiday Rental Land
Any land that contains a dwelling, cabin or house or part of a house that:

a) Is used for the provision of holiday accommodation for the purpose of generating income; or

b) Is made generally available for holiday accommodation and is a secondary or supplemental source of income for the owner.
Note: Typically, the category will include absentee owned holiday houses, owner occupied “Bed and Breakfast” establishments,
farm properties with accommodation cabins, holiday farms and the like.

The category will not include land used to provide tourist/holiday accommodation on an overtly commercial scale and basis where
the provision of accommodation is an integral part of the use of the property. The types of properties excluded from this category
would include motels, resorts, hotels with accommodation, caravan parks, centrally managed and promoted multi-unit
developments and the like.

Commercial/lndustrial Land - Colac, Colac East, Colac West, Elliminyt

Any land which is located in Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt which does not have the characteristics of:
a) Rural Farm Land;

b) Residential Land — Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt; or

c) Holiday Rental Land;

And;

d) Is used primarily for:

a. The sale of goods or services;

b. Other commercial purposes; or
c. Industrial purposes or which is vacant but zoned for commercial or industrial use.

Commercial/Industrial Land - Balance of Shire

Any land which is not located in Colac, Colac East, Colac West or Elliminyt which does not have the characteristics of:
a) Rural Farm Land;

b) Residential Land — Balance of Shire; or

c) Holiday Rental Land;

And;

d) Is used primarily for:

a. The sale of goods or services;

b. Other commercial purposes; or

c. Industrial purposes or which is vacant but zoned for commercial or industrial use.
Other Charges

Municipal Charge

A Municipal Charge be declared for the budgeted period pertaining to this budget document to cover some of the administrative
costs of the Council.

The Municipal Charge to be as stated in item 4.1.1(g) per annum for each rateable property in respect of which a municipal charge
can be levied.
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Annual Service (Waste Management) Charges

An annual service (waste management) charge per 4.1.1(i) for the weekly service provided be declared for:

a) All land used primarily for residential or commercial purposes; or

b) Other land in respect of which a weekly waste collection and disposal service is provided, for the budgeted period pertaining to
this budget document.

An annual service (waste management) charge per 4.1.1(i) for the fortnightly service provided be declared for:

a) All land used primarily for residential or commercial purposes; or

b) Other land in respect of which a weekly waste collection and disposal service is provided, for the budgeted period pertaining to
this budget document.

Commercial properties can have a maximum of one (1) 240 Litre or two (2) 120 litre bins.

Tirrengower Special (Drainage) Scheme

The special charge for the Tirrengower drainage works previously declared by Council to be fixed at $2.50 per hectare for the
period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.
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4.1.2 Statutory fees and fines

Forecast Budget
2019/20 2020/21

$°000 $°000 $°000

Statutory Planning Operations (4.7%)

Public Health Operations (61) (32.7%)
Building Services Operations (65) (54.6%)
Local Laws Operations 15 26.3%
Property & Rates Operations 3 11.9%
Infrastructure Customer Services 20 -
Emergency Management Operations 5 -
Planning Compliance 3 -
Total statutory fees and fines (94) (13.6%)

The reduced income from Building Services Operations is due to an expected reduction in permit demand and loss of fee revenue
due to the economic impact of COVID-19. The reduced income from Public Health Operations is due to a community support
initiative to offer fee relief for health and food registrations. There is expected to be additional $20k of income relating to
engineering fees for water-sensitive urban design (WSUD) impacting Infrastructure Customer Services.

4.1.3 User fees

Forecast Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000 $°000

Aged Care Management Administration 37.7%

Bluewater Fitness Centre Operations (38) (3.5%)
Colac Livestock Selling Centre Operations 0 N
Great Ocean Road VIC Operations (28) (9.0%)
COPACC Management Operations (26) (8.8%)
Local Laws Operations (60) (25.3%)
Apollo Bay Harbour Admin a7 (10.9%)
Transfer Station Operations 6 5.6%
Family & Children’s Services Operations 29 38.8%
Waste Management Administration 14 20.0%
Infrastructure Customer Services 16 70.5%
Colac Visitor Information Centre Operations (5) (11.4%)
Airfield Operations 26 286.7%
Strategic Asset & Property Services Operations (56) (69.3%)
Building Services Operations 17 652.9%
Emergency Management Operations 0 -
Public Health Operations (6) (64.7%)
Risk Management Operations 1 -
Statutory Planning Operations ?3) (86.8%)
Economic Development Operations ) (100.0%)
Total user fees 694 13.5%

In the Aged services area there is a budgeted increase of fees due to increased numbers using the Home Care Services that
Council provides to the community. This increase is partially offset by the costs to deliver the additional packages. The impact of
COVID-19 has resulted in reduced forecast and budgeted User Fees across several areas of the organisation, most significantly
impacting Bluewater Fitness Centre Operations and COPACC Management Operations. Council's COVID-19 relief measures to
support the community are expected to reduce User Fees collected within Local Laws and Strategic Asset & Property Services
Operations.
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4.1.4 Grants

Grants are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council’s annual budget.
Budget

Grants were received in respect of the following:
Summary of grants
Commonwealth funded grants
State funded grants
Total grants received
(@) Operating Grants
Recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Aged Care Management Administration
Family & Children's Services Operations
Other
Public Health Operations
Victorian Grants Commission
Recurrent - State Government
Aged Care Management Administration
Apollo Bay Harbour Amin
COPACC Management Operations
Environmental and Community Safety Operations
Family & Children's Services Operations
Health & Community Service Management Operations
Maternal & Infant Health Operations
Property & rates
Public Health Operations
Regional Assessment Service Operations
School Crossing Supervision Operations
Total recurrent grants
Non-recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Recreation, Leisure and Community Facilities
Non-recurrent - State Government
Disaster Recovery
Economic Development Operations
Family & Children's Services Operations
Other
Strategic Planning Operations
Total non-recurrent grants
Total operating grants

(b) Capital Grants
Recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Roads to recovery
Total recurrent grants
Non-recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Recreation, Leisure and Community Facilities
Non-recurrent - State Government
Apollo Bay Harbour Admin
Recreation, Leisure and Community Facilities
Total non-recurrent grants
Total capital grants
Total Grants

Forecast
2019/20
$°000

2020/21
$°000

Attachment 8.2.1

11,335 13,051 1,716 15.1%
5,447 3,469 (1,978) (36.3%)
16,782 16,520 (262) (1.6%)
66 78 12 18.2%
371 400 29 7.8%
66 66 0 -

2 3 1 50.0%
6,880 7,204 324 4.7%
1,067 1,107 40 3.8%
905 878 @7 (3.0%)
95 95 0 -

43 . (43) (100.0%)

4 1 1 -

105 . (105) (100.0%)
337 413 76 22.6%
46 46 0 -

21 17 (@) (19.0%)
226 182 (44) (19.5%)
55 55 0 -
10,285 10,545 260 2.5%
500 3,600 3,100 620.0%
579 . (579) (100.0%)

- 500 500 -

- 75 75 -

50 . (50) (100.0%)

90 . (90) (100.0%)
1,219 4,175 2,956 242.5%
11,504 14,720 3,216 28.0%
1,700 1,700 - -
1,700 1,700 0 -
1,750 . (1,750) (100.0%)
335 . (335) (100.0%)
1,493 100 (1,393) (93.3%)
3,578 100 (3,478) (97.2%)
5,278 1,300 (3,478) (65.9%)
16,782 16,520 (262) (1.6%)

The budgeted recurrent operating grants are similar to the 2019/20 forecast, with the expectation that Federal Assistant Grant
funding will increase, with 50% received in advance. The budgeted increase in non-recurrent operating grants predominantly
relates to the expected receipt of $3.6m for the City Deals Project, which has an offsetting expense of $3.6m recognised in

Materials and Services.

The budgeted capital grants are less than the 2019-20 forecast and comprise of Roads to Recovery and the implementation of
Colac Otway Parking & Traffic Strategy. The 2019-20 forecast includes grants that have been carried forward from previous
years, as well as grants that relate to capital works in the 2019-20 budget. These capital works include Western Reserve Lighting,
Central Reserve Lighting and Netball Court Redevelopment, and the Memorial Square Playspace. The reduction in expected

capital grants is reflected in the reduced capital works program (refer ‘4.5 Capital works program’).
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4.1.5 Contributions

Monetary
Non-monetary
Total contributions

Attachment 8.2.1

Forecast

Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000

(94.9%)

(353) (94.9%)

Monetary contributions are expected to decrease due to the 2019-20 forecast contributions mostly relating to one-off projects.
These projects included the Irrewarra Netball Facilities Upgrade, Western Reserve Oval Reconstruction and Lighting, Colac Civic
Precinct Plan and the Apollo Bay Community Infrastructure Plan.

4.1.6 Other income

Forecast
Actual
2019/20 2020/21

$'000 $'000

Budget

Other income

Interest

Rates Legal Costs Recovered
Reimbursements

Total other income

34.3%

(50) (25.0%)
(6) (15.8%)
19 3.9%

The overall 'Other Income' received is expected to remain consistent in 2020-21, with several expected variances including a
reduction of interest on investments and an increase in penalty income. It is expected that Interest received from investments will
decrease by $50k due to a combination of the RBA lowering the Cash Rate in recent months and Council not holding as much
cash as in previous years. It is expected that Council will receive $30k from penalties relating to the election.

4.1.7 Employee costs

Wages and salaries
Employee Leave
Superannuation
Casual Staff

Sick Leave

Other Employee Benefits
Fringe Benefits Tax
WorkCover

Total employee costs

Forecast

Budget
2020/21
$°000

2019/20

3.7%

32 2.0%
29 1.5%
) (2.0%)
20 3.8%
11 6.4%
(30) (15.0%)
12 5.0%
610 3.1%

The Employee Costs reflect the reduction in staff at BWFC and COPACC as a result of COVID-19 in the Forecast 2019-20 and
Budget 2020-21 figures. The increase in Employee Costs reflects an annual increase in wages per the EBA and an increase in
fully-funded staff required to deliver and administer additional Home Care Packages. The offsetting income to the additional Home

Care Package delivery is shown within the User Fee analysis.
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4.1.8 Materials and services

Forecast Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$°000

Contractors

(8.0%)

Materials 395 12.8%
Subscriptions and memberships (40) (2.2%)
Utilities 212 20.4%
Agency staff 259 60.9%
Consultants (324) (33.5%)
Plant and equipment (maintenance & internal charge) 163 47.3%
Insurances 88 23.9%
Training costs 66 17.0%
Legal costs (266) (65.0%)
Venue Hire (14) (17.9%)
Other expenditure 4 31.6%
Merchant Fees - -
Permits - -
Total materials and services (577) (2.5%)

Materials and Services is expected to decrease, largely due to the operational initiatives carried forward from previous years being
reflected in the forecast figure, including $1.8m relating to the Port of Apollo Bay and $1.9m relating to other initiatives. The 2020-
21 budget includes $3.6m Contractor expenditure related to the City Deals Project, which has an offsetting operational grant.
There is expected to be an increased utilisation of Trainees, which is reflected in the increased spend on Agency Staff. Due to the
finalisation of the Work Safe critical incident and Bluewater mediation legal matters in 2019-20, legal expenditure is expected to
decrease.

4.1.9 Depreciation

Forecast Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$°000
Buildings

Plant & equipment 42 1.9%
Infrastructure 133 1.9%
Total depreciation 200 1.9%

4.1.10 Amortisation - Right of use assets

Forecast Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000

Right of use assets

Total amortisation - right of use assets
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4.1.11 Other expenses

Forecast Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000

151.3%
153 27.6%
5 2.0%

Other costs
Grants and donations paid
Elected Members Allowances
Fire service levy - -
Auditors remuneration
Rates Written Off

Elected Members Superannuation Contribution

Animal registration levy 2 10.8%

Elected Member Mileage Allowance per km

Interest Payments Interfund
Royalties and commissions

Remote Area Councillor Travel Allowance 1 50.0%

695 50.8%

Corporate Card Expenses

Total other expenses

The budgeted movement predominantly relates to Council setting aside funds, allocated as 'Other costs', for the financial impact
of COVID-19 and community support initiatives in response to this Pandemic. Council also resolved to increase the contribution to
the Apollo Bay Leisure Centre Operations ($200k contribution in 2020-21).
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4.2 Balance Sheet

4.2.1 Assets

Asset remain consistent in 2020-21, with Cash expected to increase. Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment comprise 95%
of Council’s total assets and is expected to decrease, largely due to the capital works program being smaller than depreciation. A
‘Right-of-Use’ asset to the value of $1.2m has been created to account for existing operating leases. This is offset by ‘Lease
Liabilities’ to the same value in the balance sheet. This change in accounting treatment is a direct result of changes to Australian
Accounting Standards and has no impact on Council cash.

4.2.2 Liabilities

There is reduced movement in the level of liabilities in 2020-21. The 2019/20 forecast reflects a large decrease in the Interest
Bearing Loans due to a large repayment falling due in the 2019/20 financial year. A lease liability to the value of $1.2m has been
created to account for existing operating leases. This is offset by a 'Right of Use' asset to the same value in the balance sheet.
This change in accounting treatment is a direct result of changes to Australian Accounting Standards.

4.2.3 Borrowings
The table below shows information on borrowings specifically required by the Regulations.

Forecast Budget

2019/20 2020/21
$

Amount borrowed as at 30 June of the prior year
Amount proposed to be borrowed

Amount projected to be redeemed

Amount of borrowings as at 30 June

4.2.4 Leases by category
As a result of the introduction of AASB 16 Leases, right-of-use assets and lease liabilities have been recognised as outlined in the
table below.

Forecast Budget
2019/20 2020/21
$

Right-of-use assets
Plant and equipment
Total right-of-use assets

Lease liabilities
Current lease Liabilities

Plant and equipment

Total current lease liabilities
Non-current lease liabilities

Plant and equipment

Total non-current lease liabilities
Total lease liabilities
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4.3 Statement of changes in Equity

4.3.1 Reserves

Forecast Budget

Reserve Name Reserve Type 2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000

Asset Revaluation Reserve Discretionary 176,018 176,018
Financial Assistance Grants Received in Advance Discretionary 3,663 3,663
Waste Management Reserve Discretionary 2,103 2,416
Landfill Rehabilitation (Alvie) Reserve Discretionary 980 1,037
Long Service Leave Reserve Discretionary 2,572 2,572
Matching Grants Reserve Discretionary - 183
Plant Replacement Reserve Discretionary 913 353
Port of Apollo Bay Reserve Contractual 253 253
Recreational Lands Reserve Statutory 767 767
Rehabilitation Reserve Discretionary 932 1,040
Strategic Projects Reserve Discretionary 602 602
Tirrengower Drainage Scheme Reserve Contractual 11 11
Total Equity Reserves 188,814 188,913

Purposes for Reserves

Asset Revaluation Reserve

This reserve captures the reassessment of the value of Council's capital assets.
Einancial Assistance Grants received in advance

The purpose of this reserve is to set aside any Commonwealth Financial Assistance Grant funding received in advance of its
intended allocation.

Waste Management Reserve

This reserve was set up as a source of funding the replacement of kerbside bins. All funds in this reserve are collected from the
waste collection service charge and are to be used only in connection with the waste collection service.

Long Service Leave Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to ensure that the nominal long service leave balances owing to employees are maintained.

Landfill Rehabilitation (Alvie) Reserve

This reserve relates to the funds required to restore the Alvie Tip. The rehabilitation reserve will continue to grow until the Tip
closes, at which time, the funds will be utilised to meet this obligation.

Local Government Financing Vehicle Sinking Fund

This reserve has been established to set aside monies to fund the repayment of the Local government Financing Vehicle (LGFV)
bonds as the bonds come due for payment.

Port of Apollo Bay Reserve

These funds are bound by an agreement with the Department of Transport concerning the operations of the Port of Apollo Bay
and are the value of cash assets owed.

Recreational Lands Reserve
Statutory reserve to be used for the development of recreational reserves and public open space.

Rehabilitation Reserve
This reserve is to fund the rehabilitation of the various waste disposal sites across the Colac Otway Shire.

Plant replacement Reserve

This reserve is to fund the replacement of council's plant at the end of their useful lives. Inflows to the reserve accrue out of any
plant operating surplus with the funds then being used for the changeover of plant.

Strateqgic Projects Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is for strategic projects and acquisitions of new or expanded assets that are of an intergenerational
nature.

Tirrengower Drainage Scheme Reserve

These funds are collected via a special rate and must be expended against the purpose of the drainage scheme at Tirrengower.
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4.4 Statement of Cash Flows

4.4.1 Net cash flows provided by/used in operating activities

There is a decrease in cash provided by operating activities, predominantly due to the expectation of decreased receipts from
Capital grants and increased employee costs. The capital programme is budgeted to reduce in 2020-21, with less funding
anticipated. Receipts from operating grants are expected to increase, largely due to the funding received from the City Deal
Project (increase of $3.1m), although this has offsetting outflow of funds from Materials and Services.

4.4.2 Net cash flows provided by/used in investing activities

The capital programme forecasted for 2019/20 is larger than the 2020/21 budgeted programme, which is reflected in the budgeted
decrease in ‘Payments for property, infrastructure, plant and equipment.” The 2019/20 capital programme includes carried-forward
projects from previous years (approx. $5m).

4.4.3 Net cash flows provided by/used in financing activities

There is a significant reduction in repayment of borrowings budgeted in 2020/21. This is due to the final payment ($1m) of a loan
being repaid in 2019/20. The decrease in interest-bearing liabilities has resulted in reduced outflow of finance costs in 2020-21.

Colac Otway Shire Draft Budget - 2020/21 44

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 69



4.5 Capital works program

Attachment 8.2.1

This section presents a listing of the capital works projects that will be undertaken for the 2020/21 year, classified by expenditure type and funding source.

Works are also disclosed as current budget or carried forward from prior year.

4.5.1 Summary

Forecast

Budget

Change
2019/20 2020/21
$°000 $°000 $°000
Property 1,249 356 (893) -71.50%
Plant and equipment 4,877 2,446 (2,431) -49.85%
Infrastructure 12,105 7,369 (4,736) -39.12%
Total 18,231 10,171 (8,060) -44.21%

t expenditure types
Project Cost

Summary of Funding Sources
Council

RENEEL Upgrade Grants Contrib. cash Borrowings
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000
Property 356 - 356 - - - 356 -
Plant and equipment 2,446 126 2,320 - - - 2,446 -
Infrastructure 7,369 381 6,829 160 1,800 - 5,569 -
Total 10,171 507 9,505 160 1,800 - 8,371 -

The 2019/20 forecast figures include capital works carried forward from previous years. The 2020/21 budgeted Capital Works Program has decreased
from the 2018/19 Original Budget ($13.1m), reflective of an anticipated reduction in capital grants received. The provision of community support initiatives
in response to COVID-19 was also a consideration in the reduced Capital Works program. It is expected that 93% of the Capital Works completed will be

Renewal Works.
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4.5.2 Current Budget

Asset expenditure types Summary of Funding Sources
. Project Cost . Council .
Capital Works Area New EENEEL Upgrade Grants Contrib. cash Borrowings
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000

PROPERTY
Buildings
Building Renewal Programme 356 - 356 - - - 356 -
TOTAL PROPERTY 356 - 356 E - - 356 -

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant, Machinery and Equipment
Light Fleet Renewal Programme 720 - 720 - - - 720 -
Major Plant Renewal Programme 1,705 105 1,600 - - - 1,705 -
Computers and
Telecommunications

Council Meeting Audio Recording
System

TOTAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2,446 126 2,320 E - - 2,446 -

21 21 = - - - 21 -
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4.5.2 Current Budget (cont.)

Asset expenditure types Summary of Funding Sources
. Project Cost i
Capital Works Area ' New Renewal Upgrade Grants -~ Contrib. Cg::;” Borrowings
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000
INFRASTRUCTURE
Roads
Unsealed Road Resheet Programme 1,200 - 1,200 E - - 1,200 -
Road Reconstruction Programme 2,957 - 2,957 - 1,700 - 1,257 -
Road Resealing Programme 580 - 580 - - - 580 -
Colac Otway Tounsm_and Parking 100 100 ) 1 ) ) 100 )
Strategy Implementation
Colac Otway Parking and Traffic
Strategy Implementation (Forrest) 1 n 100 "
Kerb and Channel Renewal 75 ) 75 i ) ) 75 )
Programme
Bridges
Bridges Renewal Programme 620 - 620 - - - 620 -
Footpaths and Cycleways -
Footpath Renewal Programme 303 - 303 - - - 303 -
Roadknight Street Footpath Birregurra 110 110 - - - - 110 -
Drainage
Stormwater Drainage Renewal 340 B 340 1 ) B 340 B
Programme
Other infrastructure
Open Space Renewal Programme 50| - 50 - - - 50 -
Road Slip Rehabilitation Programme 574 - 574 - - - 574 -
Road Safety Devices Programme 130 - 130 - - - 130 -
Rail Level Crossing Improvements -
Back Larpent Road - 160 160
TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE 7,369 381 6,829 160 1,800 - 5,569 -
TOTAL NEW CAPITAL WORKS 10,171 507 9,505 160 1,800 - 8,371 i
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5. Financial performance indicators

The following table highlights Council’s current and projected performance across a range of key financial performance indicators. These indicators provide a useful
analysis of Council’s financial position and performance and should be interpreted in the context of the organisation’s objectives.

Strategic Resource Plan
Projections

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24  +/ol-

Actual Forecast Budget Trend

]

- Q
Indicator Measure g
z

Adjusted underlying surplus (deficit) / Adjusted

Adjusted underlying result : 1 4.2% -8.0% -1.0% -2.4% -2.8%  -3.0% -
underlying revenue

Liquidity

Working Capital Current assets / current liabilities 2 204.5% 144.9% 153.6% 125.5% 87.5% 56.6% -

Unrestricted cash Unrestricted cash / current liabilities 3 120.0% 97.2% 109.4% 80.4% 42.0% 11.3% -

Obligations

Loans and borrowings TILSTESL LEATITIY 10AMS Al pOITwWIngs 7 rae 4 8.9% 3.3% 2.3% 1.8% 0.0%  0.0% +

Loans and borrowings Interest and principal repayments on interest 2.7% 5.8% 1.6% 1.0% 23%  0.4% +
bearing loans and borrowings / rate revenue

Indebtedness Non-current liabilities / own source revenue 23.5% 27.7% 26.1% 25.3% 23.4% 22.9% +

Asset renewal Asset renewal expenses / Asset depreciation 5 125.6% 129.0% 88.0% 89.2% 90.6% 87.1% -

Stability

Rates concentration Rate revenue / adjusted underlying revenue 6 53.6% 61.4% 57.5% 56.3% 56.7% 57.0% -

Rates effort Rate_ revenue / CIV of rateable properties in the 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% o
munlugallty

Efficiency

Expenditure level Total expenses/ no. of property assessments $3,547 $3,576 $3,622 $3,812 $3,868 $3,924 +

Revenue level Residential rate revenue / no. of residential property $1,789 $1,789 $1.829 $1.871 $1.013  $1,956 +
assessments

Workforce turnover No. of permanent staff resignations & terminations / 17.29% 17.29 14.44 14.55 1455 146 +

average no. of permanent staff for the financial year

Key to Forecast Trend:
+ Forecasts improvement in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator

o Forecasts that Council's financial performance/financial position indicator will be steady
- Forecasts deterioration in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
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Notes to indicators

1.  Adjusted underlying result

This measure is an indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council to continue to provide core services and meet its objectives. The results are
showing a consistent underlying deficit over the Strategic Resource Plan (SRP) forecast period. These deficits indicate the erosion of Council's ability to generate ‘own-
sourced’ revenue in recent years. l.e. As a proportion of total revenue Council is generating less revenue from sources it can control, increasing its reliance on funding
from external sources such as grant funding. This is not considered to be sustainable in the medium to long term, however adjusted underlying deficits are sustainable in
the short term, providing other indicators remain healthy.

Council are currently undertaking a review of its Long Term Financial Plan, which will require Council to critically review service types and levels to ensure they are
sustainabile into the future. The Long Term Financial Plan is a requirement of the Local Government Act 2020 and must be adopted by Council by 31 October 2021.

2. Working Capital

This indicator decreases over the SRP period primarily due to the forecasted impacts of rate capping, which limits Council's ability to deliver services to the same level. It
must be noted that the SRP has largely been developed on a 'Business as Usual' basis.

3. Unrestricted Cash

This shows a decrease in the available unrestricted cash for the council. This is due to the reduction of cash and cash equivalents over the period. This trend is consistent
and reflective of the adjusted underlying result and working capital.

4. Debt compared to rates
The steep decrease in this ratio reflects the effect of continuing payback and maturity of debt without any forecast new borrowings.

5. Asset renewal

This percentage indicates the extent of Council's renewals and upgrades against its depreciation charge (an indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets).
A percentage greater than 100 indicates Council is maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage less than 100 means its assets are deteriorating faster than they are
being renewed and future capital expenditure will be required to renew assets.

Council has a history of this indicators being above 100%, however the indicator is showing a reduction below 100% for the SRP period. The reduction in 2020/21 has

primarily resulted from Council's action in addressing the COVID-19 pandemic, where a number of renewal programs have been reduced. The 10 year capital program is
currently being reviewed as part of the Long Term Financial Plan.

6. Rates concentration

This indicator shows a relatively consistent trend for the SRP period reflecting Colac Otway Shire’s reliance on rate revenues (as a proportion of total revenue) to fund all
of Council's on-going services. Rates remain an important source of revenue for Council. This indicator is consistent with the Large Rural Council cohort in Victoria.
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Schools Swim & Survive Program Entry . . . . . T 15
VBNUE HIT@. ettt et ettt h bt e e h e et et e et oot e h e et e 2t e ekt e R e e et e et e R e e E e e e £k h e et ekttt 15
Pool Hire ceeeeeebebe e s . 15
Commercial Room Hire 15
Community Room Hire, . . . . U — T 15
Stadium Hire..... . . . . .- . R 15
COPACKC. .ttt ettt e e e e et ee e e e e G R R R R e et ekttt et e e e e et e e e e ettt e e e e e e et e s 16
L= T (1 o T OO OO PP OPPUPRPPURPPPPRRUPRR . U UURTRRTRNS OO PP P TP TPRUPRRON 16

Auditorium 1 —4 Hour Minimum Hir€........ccoooviiiiiiiiniieeee e siliesnsnafins e

ComMMETCIAl HITE....oiiiiiiiiiiii e R ettt o IR s 16

Community From CoOlac OTWAY .........eeueiuiriiaieiieiieite ettt eieeeeeene e eeeeeeeeese e (SRRARRRR e JURANRRARRRR O ... HRMMRRRRRR ettt ettt e et 16
CateriNg...ceeeeeieceeeeien e ereeesresseee e oo ... N . I ... ... ... ........eeiennrenneennreeireenaner e rerenreesareesneenane 17
[T - PP OPPPPRI 0 S Y PP P PP PP PSPPI 17

Commercial Hire.......cooooovoiiiiiiiiiccccs B, SOOI 17

Community From Colac Otway........,glennn . ... e R TN 17
[=Lo UL oL aa L=y oA T =T T TSP OO PP PP PPRTPPRTOP 17

.18

Commercial Hire ceveerererereeer I s PN 18

Green Room Hourly Rate

CommuUNity From COlac OtWAY ........ 00t .......o.o hisiiiit ..o oueettiet ittt ettt eae et e et te et et e et b et eh et e b e s e eb e b e b e s b eb e b eb e sE e b e b e b e eh b e b E b e b b e bbbt b et b bbbt e bt beae bbb 18

QLo T A T o oYU YA = L T SRS SRPRTOP 18
Commercial Hire TSSOSO 18
COMMUNILY FTOM COAC OIWAY ...c.euvitiiititeteiteitet ettt ettt ettt b ettt e b st et e s e b e st et e st et e st et es e eb e b et es et e b o4 es e b eb e e e st b e bbbt bbb bbb bt b e st et e st et s et eae et ese et et et enean 18

[BE= Lo Lo YU T Q@1 = 1o 1=T O TSP O PP U PR PPRTPPRTOPN 18
Hourly Rate....... - . . . . - BT 18

MEEEING ROOM/S HOUTTY RALE......ciiiiiiiiiiitie ittt h ek ek e ek b 4o h bt e oh e e e h bt ook bt e e h e e 4a bt e oAbt e oAttt e a et e e ke e e bt e e bt e e est e e bt e bbeennbeenntee 18
(0T Ty 4Ty T=T o1 E= L T =TSSP 18
COMMUNITY FTOM COIAC OTWAY ...ttt ettt ettt bt ae et et h £ e h e e 1e £ 2 e ke o8 £ es 2 e 2t e s £ b4 es £ ek 2 e st e 2 s e b £ eH e e b e oot e e £ b £ eh e e b £ e e b e s £ b £ e b b e s e et ek e b £kt es e e ab et e eb e e b e ene et et e nteeaeane 19

(@0 1T Q@1 F= T o =T TP PP PP PP PR 19
COMIMETCIAI HIT@u.. ittt bbbttt b b h b b h e b e b e b4 e bbb e 4o b oo b e b o2 eb oot eb oo e eb e b e o4 e s E b e b e eb e b d b eb e 0o b e e b e b e b e b oo b eh oo b e b e b e b e s b b e b b e b e b bt e b ettt b bbb 19
COMMUNITY FTOM COIAC OTWAY ...ttt ettt ettt ettt h e e st st et et e e b e e h e e st e et e ek £ eb £ eh 2 o2t e e £ b e o8 £ ek s ea b e e e b £ oa e eh oo et e s e b2 eh e e b e oAb e b e b e eh e eh e ea b e ke b oo htes e eab et e ebeeheeneeseeabeebeeinan 19

Public Gallery EXhibition & DiSPlay HirE CRarQgeS . ....ciuuii ittt ettt e et e e et et e e bt e e bt e e et e e bt e et b eeenbe e e st e e enteeenteeenneas 19
EXNIDIION ... E eSSt 19

Public Gallery Hourly Rate FOr MEEtiNG & CONVENTION ... ..ciiiiiiiieeiiiiiee ettt e e sttt e e s st tee e e e s aeeeeessteeeeaastaeeeeaseeeeesasteeeeeanseeeeessseneeanssnneeeasennen 19
LTy a =T oL oL T OSSOSO 19
COMMUNILY FIOM COLAC OTWAY ...ttt s e s s e o202 b s e s e ettt 19

Rehearsal Room Hourly Rate

COMMETCIAI HIT@u.. it bbb bbb h b e bt e b e b e b e oo bbb e 4o b oo b o4 o2 eb oot eb e s e e b e b e o4 e b d b e b e ebehd b eb e 0o b oo b eb e b b e s b eb oo b eb e b e b e bbb e b b e b e bbb b e bbb bbbt 20
COMMUNILY FTOM COIAC OTWAY .....vo.veoreeeeee e seeeseseteseese e esees s seses s s s seses s eseee e s ee s seeees et esees e et es s s et e s s et ne e e e s ee s e et s s s e e et ee e es s e ee e en e e s en e eeeenines 20
Development & COMMUINITY SEIVICES . .uuuiiiiiiiiiiieie et et e e ettt et e eaeeeae e s s s s st e eeeeeaaaaaaaaaaaaasssstaeseeaeeeeaeaesssaannnnnsnns 21
ECONOMIC DEVEIOPMENT & EVENES...ciiiiieitiiee ettt ettt e e e et e e sttt e et e e st e e e st e e e s rtee e e seeeeanaeeeeaneeaeanseee e sseeeanseeeaanseaeanneeeennnenennnes 21
ACTOATOME LANAING FEES.... ittt ettt a ettt ekt e o ettt o2ttt ekt ek et e 4 ae et e ettt ekt e b bt o4 et e e bt e ettt e ekt e e et e e nareeenneens 21
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Apollo Bay 21
Colac 21
(o] F- ol I AV Z=TS] o Yo (ST T o B O o T TSP PP PSRN 21
Agents (with leased office space) special sale. 21
Agents (with leased office space) weekly fee. 21
Agents (without office space) per sale fee 21
AT ROTSES ... 21
All other cattle 21
Annual licence and rental 21
BODDY CAIVES ...ttt a ekttt btk ek h e ke e et b £k E e k£ oA £ k£ eHE oAt et e b e E £ L £ eH L eh £ Rt oAt oA £ e h e h Lk £k £ eR £ oL s oA s oA s e b4 h £ b £ L £ eR £ ek e e hE e R e oAb e t e k£ LS eh Lok e h e oA e et et e b e b e st bttt 21
Bulls flat rate 22
COWS AN CAIVES WEIGN FEE......oiiii e d ettt 22
DAITY CAIIE. ... h bbb bbb b e bbb £ b h b e £ b b4 eh£h £ b e b d 4o h Lo b E bbb bbb e bbb E L bbb bbbttt 22
Pigs 22
L A2 L= =TT OO OO OOOPEOPSOSS 22
Sheep and lambs 22
STUA CAILIE. ..o d L b h e h o h e h RS h SRR e R 22
WWEBIGRNEA CAUIE..... etttk b et h e ettt b £ h 4o h e e e s et £ s £ h e ee e e s 2t 4 s £k 2o a e e h e £ e e e 4 £ h 2o et e H e e b e eh £k £ e ht e A £ e b ke h e h ettt e ne et n e 22
Other miscellaneous fees 22

Environment & Community Safety..

ANTMAL CONTIOL...iiiiiiti ettt ettt et ebeesee st e ebeenesnseeseeenee e s s HEAR MR AR R4t tett e et en e et e ns et ese e s st et e enbenneenieas 22
Registration 22
Pound Rel Fee 23

LV =T PO O U PORPUPPRRPUUPRR O TUUTRTOUTRRTO. PO PUURR PP 23
Other 23

FITE PreVENTION ..c.iiiii ittt ettt AR AR RS AR MR AR+ttt ettt et e e s Rt ettt ettt et ettt ne e 23
Administrative fee block slashing........ WO 23
StANAPIPE WALET FEE.....iiitiiieiiii ettt sen e eeess e se e SRRRRRAR oo SARSARRRRSIL ..o HMNRRRRML .o ce et et eet ettt et e sttt ekttt ettt 24

LOCAI LAWS ...t 00 i e e et et a0 e Eb etttk ettt ettt 24
Local Law No 1 AR 24
Local Law No 2 24

Other ..o ... S ... JI . .................comeeniennnnnianeenreeser e e e eneesaeerne e e smeesme e r e e s e s e e smeenreeenae 24
Abandoned or derelict vehiclesgltuuiiiuiainin, ... " e 24
All other permits................. 24
CIrCUS ..o 24
IMIDOUNUMENT FEE....vvivivveiereeee. emsttaatovoeoeveoeesee JRARSRARA o1t oeeeesaesesesssseses s es e s s e st s e s et e e s e s s e s et b s e a2 e s e s e s b2 a5 s o2 e s ke s e et s s a4t s e h bbbttt ss 24
Public protection (hording permit).. 25

Parking......ccooevvvveiiiieiieeenn, cee T o iieteeteeieeeeatreeeteereeea—eeia—teeEeeeEaeeateesaae e e heteanEeetaRee e Rt e enh et e e R ee s Rae ettt e e Reeeraeesreenarerennenans 25
All day parking permit (Payable in 6 monthly blocks — JOhNStoNe's CarPark ONIY)......oo.iiiiiiiiii ettt 25
[0 T o E= T Lo I (U= TSSOSO PRSP PT U UP PR PRSPPI 25
Disabled parking 25
APOIIO BAY MAIKEL. ...t bbb e bbb e bbb 0 bbb £ b oo b £ e b o4 b £ b e b e h e b e Lo b b E b h b e b eE e bbb h bbb bbb bbbttt 25

e Vel YT o IR/ LU 1 o [ o Lo DO PR PO PPPPPPRRRRRIR 25

201 Lo Tl o Yo @ o Lol o M@ =T o =T TS OO PSP PPRTPPRPP 25
Application for Place of Public Entertainment (POPE) Permit or TEMPOTary SrUCTUIE.....cc.ciiiiiiiiiiiiieiei ettt 25
Information charges 26
REQISIIAtioN OF SWIMIMING POOL.....c.ii ittt ettt ettt et bt e e eh £ eh e ea e eh s e b et £ b e es £ eh e ek 2o s e eht e s e s e b £ b £ eheeh e eh e eh e ea b e s £ b £ b e eh L eh e ehteheea b e e e b £ b2 eh e eh e e st eh e e i b et et e b e es e ebeesteseennentens 26

ST o TTa Yo o) (o T oT=T 4 g L= o SO RS PPRTPPPTOP 26

Building Permit Amendments..

oL Lo L a Yo T =T o TN o oL L= 1a T Lo T == SRS 27
All other classes of Occupancy 2-9 inclusive (construction and/or demMOIITION)........ciiiiiiiiiii e 27
Domestic — class 1a Dwellings (construction and demolition), where the value of building work: 27
Minor Works — Class 10a, 10b & 1ai: Garages, carports, pool/spas & fence where value of work: 27

| LaE] oT=To o] 0 1S TSRO P PPV PTPPPPTRPPPORY 28
Additional Inspection (charged where additional INSPECLIONS A€ FEOUITEA)......c.eiiiiiiiiti ittt ettt bt et eeb e e st e bt eh e e ae e s b et e b e b e ea e eh e eh b e s b e et et e eb e e b e ekt eh e eh b et et e beeaeebeaseeneeneenen 28

ESSEeNtial Safety MEASUIES ASSESSIMENTS ...iiiuiiiiiiiiiieetie ettt e i iee ettt ettt e e tteeasteeasee e seeaabbeeasbeeaseeeaseeeasbeeasbeeeseeeasseeesbeeasbeeabeeesneaeanseeanteeenneas 28
Essential Safety MEaSUIES DEEIMINALION ... ..ottt ettt ettt eb s et e s e b e b et eh e b e b et es e b eb et et e b eb et e b et e b et h et e bt e b et e e b et et e e et et et eebeae e 28

[RY= o Le] a ar=Ta o I @o g FY=T0 L A =TT S O PO TP O PP U PP PP PPRTPPRTOPN 28
Report & Consent Application............ 28
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Planning FEES & CRArges — ORI ......uii ittt ettt ekt b4 h e oo h e e h bt e e b bt e e s bt e 4 a bt e 4 bt e o1ttt e sttt e e ke e e b e e e bt e e ehe e e b e e bbeenbbeenneee 28
Advertising . . . 28
Application for approval of amended plans under secondary consent....... . . 28
(O TCTot Q= g T T =TT T Yo B Ly SO TSRS PRPSPPRPS 28
Extension of time to planning permits 29
PTOPEIEY ENGUITY ..ttt ettt ettt h e sttt e b et £ k£ o4 e es £ o4 e ea b e st ea s £ ke 8eeh £ ea e eh £ ea s ea s ee b e b et £ b2 es £ eh e eh e ea s ea s e s e s £ b £ b £ eh Lok S oAt eh e oAb e h e b £ ke eh L eh e oAt ehEea b e s e ke b e oA e eh e oA £ eh e et ekt e b et e b e st ettt 29
Section 173 Agreement - . - 29

Community Services — Family Day Care...

Family Day Care AGMINISTIALION LEVY .....uiiiiiiiiiiit ettt etttk e bt e 1 st e ottt ettt e kbt e e s et e nae e e e ettt e ek e e e bt e nae e e et e et e et e e nns 29
Educators Levy... 29
Per family per week . . . . 29

[ L Do O T O g T T o [T OO PP U ST RPPRTPPRTOPN 29
8am to 6pm Monday to Friday............ 29
Before 8 am and after 6 pm 29
Meals (per meal) 30
Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays . . . 30
Trips . . . 30

Community Services — Older Persons Ability Support Service (OPASS)....

OP ASS e s b e e s sneessreneenee e s ree s s s MR R RN £t e s 30
DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE. .....uiiicicicictct ettt a s s st e sesesesesesesesese s cEORNRRRRRR 11111ttt 30
Overnight Respite (per night)............. . " . . 30
Personal Care... . TR e 30
Property Maintenance 30
Respite Care il oo I .. 30

Community Transport.. .31
Birregurra/Forrest/Beeac/WarTiON. .......cccciieieeiieiieieieeieeee et eie e pRe Rt . T 31
Colac 31
Colac Otway Shire — Apollo Bay, Lavers Hill.........oooooiiiiiii e et ettt . . . 31
Colac to Geelong or Ballarat..........ccceovevveiirenns ..ol .. .. I . ............. ..ot eeere e 31
[Ofc1F=ToR (oY I=1 1o ToTU s CTURURURURURURUIURUOUORORURURURURURURRRRRRPRRRY SRR NSRRI, e SO PO PP PP 31
Colac to Warrnambool...........c.cc.coco..e. O OSSO 31
Community Bus Transport for Group Activitiesis.. ... k0 . A . 31
Full Cost Service..................... ElE S ...} 31

[aT ) (2= Tod €=To IRST=T A A Tod T T T OSSP TP O P PR PR PP PRI 31
Case Management 31
Contracted SEerviCes..........oouve.. ettt ............. Jheeiy. .. . . 31
Food Services.......coouvvriiiiiinnninnns . . . 32
Domestic Assistance..................... PO SOOI 32
PEISONAI CAIE....cuviuiiiiiiiiteietei ettt ettt e b ettt eh ettt eb st e h e b e b et e b et et e et eb e s et eh et et et e b e s et e et b e b et eh oot eh e e b e b e H e b e h et e h e e e bR £ Eea Lo R L Eeh e e eh e e b b H e b e b4 eh e b £t h b e R e e e b et et b bbbt eb e bttt en e n e 32
Property Maintenance . . . . . 32

Respite Care

I IS Co AN e [T o VA o 1T o | £ T PO PP PO PPRTPPPPPRY 32
All meals . . . 32
DIIVEIEU MEAIS......cucuiiiiiic e L4 d e h o488 s AR 4 4 d b LA h SRR 32

U] o ol == 1 o DO TP UT TP UPR PR 33

Health Protection Administration (REGISTIAtION FEES).....c.uiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ittt e bttt ettt et e e st e s bt e et e et eeeetaeennnes 33
CLASS 1 Food Premises 33
CLASS 2 Food Premises 33
CLASS 3 Food Premises 33
Additional Temporary/Mobile FOOU REGISTIAION. ......ciiiiiiiiiiii bbb bbb e bbb bbb e bbb bbb bbb sb et 33
COMMUNILY GIOUP SUPP Ottt ittt ettt ettt ettt st et e et b £t teh e ea e e e £ b2k £ o8 £ ea e e e £ 8 £ s £ es £ eh s e et e s £t £ es b ek e e et £ s £ b £ o8 £ e b £ e b4 s £ b2 e H 4o b e ee b et e b £ bt eh £ ee b et e b e et eheest e e et e abeenn i 33

PEIrSONAl ADPEAIANCE SEIVICES ....uiiiitiieiitie ittt ettt e ettt et ettt e ettt e kbt e e s bt e oaste o st e ettt ek b e e eh b e e oAbt e e as e e ea bt e e b b e e es bt e oAbt e en st e e n ke e e bbeesaeeeenteeenbeeenteeeneas 33
Beauty Therapies............ 33
L L Lt Tt OSSOSO 34
Skin Penetration (Tattooists, body piercing) 34

L LESToT=1 = T T=T o U TP 34
Conveyance Enquiries for regulated businesses.. 34
TV eI ST TaaT o1 T TSSO ST TSSO T O TP SO OSSP TS U PO PPPPRPPPOS 34
LT84 TU g IS 4o OO 34
REPIACEMENT COITITICALE. ...ttt ettt h b bbb bbb b s sttt 222ttt b bbb b et e b eh e st s eh e eeee e e e et s e a2 e ettt e e e £ £ £ e b e b e b e b ehebeb e b e b e b e b e heheh e s Lo ta Lt bbb bbb bbbt bbbt e b e b eheh b s eh s 34
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Express Service. 34
Professional Service 34
Prescribed ACCOMMOUALION. .........ciiiii bbb bbb s s s e ss 35
6to 10 persons 35
11 to 20 persons 35
20+ persons 35
PUDIIC HEAITN — SEPTIC TANKS ... .ttt etttk ettt bttt a e b e bt 42 btk e bt et e e h e e bt et e ekt ekt e bt e ab e eb e nb e et e et e neeenneenee 35
Additional inspections 35
Septic tank alterations 35
Septic tanks system 35

o
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21
Name Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Colac Otway Shire

Corporate Services
Financial Services

Replacement Rate Notice

Fee $27.00 $28.00 3.70%

Payment Dishonour Fee (All Other)

Admin Fee $26.00 $27.00 3.85%

Payment Dishonour Fee (Direct Debit)

Admin Fee $11.00 $11.00 0.00%

Governance

Printing and Photocopying

A3 sheet $0.40 $1.00 150.00%
A4 sheet $0.20 $0.50 150.00%
Coloured copy — A3 sheet $2.00 $2.50 25.00%
Coloured copy — A4 sheet $1.00 $1.50 50.00%

Record Search Fee

Discovery Fee — Per Hour $65.00 $66.00 1.54%

Annual Report

Cost per copy $20.00 $21.00 5.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Infrastructure & Leisure Services
Waste Management

Waste Management Additional Service Change/Bin

360 Litre Recycle additional bin $117.00 $110.00 -5.98%
240 litre garbage additional service charge/bin $439.00 $300.00 -31.66%
240 litre organic additional service charge/bin $138.00 $110.00 -20.29%
240 litre recycle additional service charge/bin $94.00 $90.00 -4.26%
Upgrade to 240 litre Garbage Bin $368.00 $125.00 -66.03%
Upgrade to 360 litre Recycling bin $60.00 $30.00 -50.00%

All waste receival sites

Commercial fully co-mingled recyclables (240L bin) $4.00 $4.00 0.00%
Car bodies $70.00 $70.00 0.00%
Chemical drums (each) $1.20 $1.20 0.00%
Commercial fully co-mingled recyclables (per m3) $30.00 $90.00 200.00%
Commercial fully co-mingled recyclables (per tonne) $115.00 $165.00 43.48%
Mattresses each $26.00 $29.00 11.54%
Putrescibles (incl mixed rubbish) per m3 $63.00 $40.00 -36.51%
Putrescibles (incl mixed rubbish) 1st 240 litre bin or less $12.00 $10.00 -16.67%
Putrescibles (incl mixed rubbish) 2nd 240 litre bin $17.00 $17.00 0.00%
Putrescibles (incl mixed rubbish) per tonne $285.00 $210.00 -26.32%
Steel scrap (per m3) $12.00 $8.00 -33.33%
Steel scrap (per tonne) $42.00 $40.00 -4.76%
Tree pruning's (per m3) $40.00 $45.00 12.50%
Tree pruning's (per tonne) $135.00 $110.00 -18.52%
TV & Monitors $12.00 $0.00 -100.00%
Car tyre $9.00 $9.00 0.00%
Car tyre on rim $15.00 $15.00 0.00%
Commercial batteries each (more than 2) $7.00 $7.00 0.00%
Light truck tyre $17.00 $17.00 0.00%
Tractor tyre 1 —2m $215.00 $215.00 0.00%
Tractor tyre up to 1m $102.00 $102.00 0.00%
Truck tyre $46.00 $46.00 0.00%
10 tickets (up to 240 litre bin) $72.00 $76.00 5.56%
25 tickets (up to 240 litre bin) $155.00 $163.00 5.16%

Kerbside Bin Fees
Bin change over fee (all bins) $32.00 $32.00 0.00%

Lost or stolen bins — 120/240 litre $55.00 $55.00 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Other

Tourist Bags (red and yellow) per pair $10.00 $10.00 0.00%

Apollo Bay Harbour

Marina Fees

Marina Berth — Annual Fee >18M $3,185.00 $3,185.00 0.00%
Marina Berth — Annual Fee 12-15M $2,652.00 $2,917.20 10.00%
Marina Berth — Annual Fee 15.01-18M $3,050.00 $3,050.00 0.00%
Waiting List Application Fee $256.00 $262.00 2.34%
Marina Berth — Annual <12M $2,652.00 $2,720.00 2.56%
Short Term Berth (Per Day) — <15 $36.00 $41.00 13.89%
Short Term Berth (Per Day) — 15 to 20m $42.00 $50.00 19.05%
Short Term Berth (Per Day) — 20 to 25m $50.00 $63.00 26.00%
Short Term Berth (Per Day) — 25 to 30m $77.00 $79.00 2.60%
Short Term Berth (Per Day) — >30m $147.00 $147.00 0.00%
Marina Key Replacement $52.00 $52.00 0.00%
Swing Mooring — Annual Fee $518.00 $535.00 3.28%
Swing Mooring — Establishment $360.00 $369.00 2.50%

Slipway Fees

Slipping Fee — 15.1 to 20m $614.00 $630.00 2.61%
Slipping Fee <10m $210.00 $215.00 2.38%
Slipping Fee >20m $1,050.00 $1,080.00 2.86%
Slipping Fee 10.1 to 15m $299.00 $306.00 2.34%
Slipping Fee 15.1 to 20m $614.00 $630.00 2.61%
Slip Yard Occupancy (Per Day) — <10m $53.00 $55.00 3.77%
Slip Yard Occupancy (Per Day) — >20m $278.00 $285.00 2.52%
Slip Yard Occupancy (Per Day) — 10.1 to 15m $100.00 $103.00 3.00%
Slip Yard Occupancy (Per Day) — 15.1 to 20m $231.00 $237.00 2.60%
Slipyard Ocupancy (Day Rate) >20m $278.00 $285.00 2.52%

Ancillary Services

Crane Truck with Operator and Dogman per hour $205.00 $210.00 2.44%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Business Hours [continued]

Crew (Additional, Attend V/L or Mooring) per hour $62.00 $64.00 3.23%
Hire "Barrum" Inc Coxswain per hour $205.00 $210.00 2.44%
Hire "Urchin" inc. Master and Deckhand per hour $510.00 $525.00 2.94%
Pressure Cleaner Hire per hour $36.00 $37.00 2.78%

After Hours (3hr Min)

Crane Truck with Operator and Dogman per hour $461.00 $473.00 2.60%
Crew (Additional, Attend V/L or Morring) per hour $123.00 $127.00 3.25%
Hire "Barrum" inc Coxwain per hour $461.00 $473.00 2.60%
Hire "Urchin" Inc Master and Deckhand per hour $770.00 $790.00 2.60%

Asset Management

Asset Protection Permit Fee

Permit Fee $155.00 $155.00 0.00%
Design Fee

In house 10.00%
Last YR Fee
10.00%
External design — Supervision fee 20.00%
Last YR Fee
20.00%
External design work At Cost
Last YR Fee
At Cost

Special Charge Scheme

Contract administration 2.50%

Last YR Fee
2.50%

Scheme administration 3.00%

Last YR Fee
3.00%
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Bluewater Fitness Centre
Aquatic — Daily Charges

Combo Swim Spa Sauna Stadium (SSSS)

Adult $12.40 $12.40 0.00%
Concession $10.20 $10.20 0.00%

Pool or spa or steam room or stadium

Adult $7.00 $7.10 1.43%
Child $4.80 $4.90 2.08%
Concession $5.60 $5.70 1.79%
Family $20.90 $20.90 0.00%
Parent/Toddler $5.60 $5.70 1.79%
School Group $4.80 $4.80 0.00%

Aqua Membership (Aquatics Only)

Adult
12 months $608.61 $620.80 2.00%
Direct Debit $23.79 $24.15 1.51%
Child
12 months $427.49 $427.50 0.00%
Direct Debit $16.50 $16.75 1.52%

Concession

12 months $498.00 $498.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $19.35 $19.65 1.55%
Family

12 months $905.00 $905.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $35.44 $35.95 1.44%
Childcare

Member —- BWFC

10 Multi Visit Pass (Visit per Hour) $57.50 $58.65 2.00%
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Fee Fee Increase
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30 Multi Visit Pass (Visit per Hour) $161.00 $165.00 2.48%
Childcare Direct Debit Family (Fortnightly) $48.80 $48.80 0.00%
Childcare Direct Debit Single Child $33.00 $33.00 0.00%
Child 1 hr (per hour) $6.50 $6.60 1.54%
Family 1 hr (per hour) $11.00 $11.20 1.82%
Non Member 10 Multi Visit Pass (Visit per Hour) $110.00 $112.20 2.00%
Non Member 30 Multi Visit Pass (Visit per Hour) $308.00 $315.00 2.27%
Child 1 hr $13.00 $13.00 0.00%
Family 1 hr $21.00 $21.00 0.00%

Health Club & Group Fitness

Fitness Assessment (45 min) $58.50 $60.00 2.56%
Adult $15.10 $15.40 1.99%
Concession $12.50 $12.75 2.00%
Adult $0.00 $15.10 00

Concession $0.00 $12.50 ©

Group Entry (Schools) $0.00 $7.75 0

Senior Programs $0.00 $7.50 0

10 Ticket OPEN Group Training — Member (per person) $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
10 Ticket OPEN Group Training — Non Member (per person) $145.00 $145.00 0.00%
1 session group training $77.00 $78.00 1.30%
1 session personal training (45 min) $56.00 $57.00 1.79%
10 ticket group training $650.00 $665.00 2.31%
10 ticket personal training $480.00 $505.00 5.21%
5 ticket group training $350.00 $357.00 2.00%
5 ticket personal training $260.00 $266.00 2.31%
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Platinum Membership (Full Centre)

Youth and Student Membership (14-21 or Student card holder)

12 months $545.00 $545.00 0.00%
Direct Debit (Fortnightly) $21.05 $21.45 1.90%

Off-Peak Full Facility Access (8.30am-4.30pm)

12 months $545.00 $545.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $21.05 $21.45 1.90%
Adult

12 months $914.99 $915.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $34.90 $35.60 2.01%
Concession

12 months $757.00 $757.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $29.10 $30.00 3.09%
Family

12 months $1,375.00 $1,375.00 0.00%

Direct Debit $52.90 $54.00 2.08%

Gold Membership (Gym Only)

Adult
12 months $815.00 $815.00 0.00%
Direct Debit $31.75 $32.00 0.79%
Concession
12 months $677.01 $677.01 0.00%
Direct Debit $25.91 $26.40 1.89%
Family
12 months $1,222.00 $1,222.00 0.00%
Direct Debit $47.10 $48.05 2.02%
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Membership Fee

Adult $51.00 $51.00 0.00%
Concession $43.00 $43.00 0.00%
Multipass
10 Ticket Group Fitness $0.00 $144.00 o
30 Ticket Group Fitness $0.00 $410.00 0
10 Ticket Gym $144.00 $146.30 1.60%
10 Ticket Aqua $66.20 $67.45 1.89%
30 Ticket Gym $410.00 $415.80 1.41%
30 Ticket Aqua $187.00 $191.70 2.51%
10 Ticket Group Fitness $0.00 $120.00 ©
30 Ticket Group Fitness $0.00 $334.00 0
10 Ticket Aqua $54.00 $54.15 0.28%
10 Ticket Gym $120.00 $121.10 0.92%
30 Ticket Gym $334.00 $337.50 1.05%
30 Ticket Aqua $152.00 $153.90 1.25%

Other Charges

Instructor Hire $65.00 $69.00 6.15%

Birthday Part Invitations $0.00 $0.45 0

Swim School

30 Min Group SS 2 on 1 (per person) $35.00 $35.00 0.00%
30 Min Group SS 3 on 1 (per person) $25.00 $25.00 0.00%
30 Min Group SS 4 on 1 (per person) $20.00 $20.00 0.00%
Swim School $47.50 $47.50 0.00%

Confidential | Page 14 of 35

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020 88



Attachment 8.2.2

Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Swim School — Concession $12.50 $12.75 2.00%
Swim School — Paid in Full (per lesson) $18.80 $18.80 0.00%
Swim School Intensive Program $0.00 $62.50 0

Swim School $15.50 $15.80 1.94%
Instructor Charge $68.00 $69.00 1.47%
Program Entry $4.50 $4.60 2.22%

Venue Hire

Lane hire/hr (during normal operating hrs) $25.50 $30.00 17.65%
Whole pool full day 4+ hrs (during normal operating hours) $559.00 $650.00 16.28%
Program Pool Hire — half pool per hr $36.50 $36.50 0.00%
Program Pool Hire — full pool per hr $60.50 $60.50 0.00%
Additional Lifeguard Hire (per hour) $48.00 $49.00 2.08%
Program Room Single $40.00 $41.00 2.50%
Program Room Double $60.00 $61.50 2.50%
Meeting Room $40.00 $41.00 2.50%
Program Room Single $27.00 $27.50 1.85%
Program Room Double $41.00 $42.00 2.44%
Meeting Room $27.00 $27.50 1.85%
All day hire $680.00 $695.00 2.21%
Off Peak court hire/hr $41.00 $42.00 2.44%
Peak court hire/hr $48.00 $49.00 2.08%
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COPACC
Marketing
Al Poster print & display $35.00 $35.00 0.00%
A4 Poster Distribution around town/surrounding towns $40.00 $40.00 0.00%
DL Flyer Distribution to Database as part of Newsletter $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
Facebook Banner for 10 days prior to show/event $30.00 $30.00 0.00%
Facebook Post (with boost) $10 plus boosted amount
Last YR Fee
$10 plus boosted amount
Facebook Post (without boost) $10.00 $10.00 0.00%
Half screen advertisement on foyer big screen (rolling coverage) $15 / week
Last YR Fee
$15 / week
Listing on Arts Atlas Geelong & Southwest $15 each or both for $25
Last YR Fee
$15 each or both for $25
Metal Sign $110.00 $110.00 0.00%

Number of signs to be displayed

Newspaper ad

Last YR Fee

We refer all clients directly to the Colac Herald for advertising rates and opportunities.

Standalone EDM $60.00 $60.00 0.00%

Auditorium 1 — 4 Hour Minimum Hire

4 Hour Hire $1,046.00 $1,067.00 2.01%
8 Hour Hire $1,548.00 $1,579.00 2.00%
Additional Hour $138.00 $141.00 2.17%
Hourly penalty $210.00 $210.00 0.00%
4 Hour Hire $770.00 $775.00 0.65%
8 Hour Hire $1,148.00 $1,154.00 0.52%
Additional Hour $112.00 $112.00 0.00%
Hourly penalty $156.00 $156.00 0.00%
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Catering
Tablecloth Hire — COPACC Black — per cloth $12.00 $12.00 0.00%
Tea, Coffee & Mints — All Day — per head $3.80 $3.80 0.00%
Juice — Apple/Orange per Jug $6.90 $6.90 0.00%
Civic Hall
4 Hour Hire $502.00 $512.00 1.99%
8 Hour Hire $774.00 $789.00 1.94%
Additional Hour $91.00 $92.00 1.10%
4 Hour Hire $422.00 $424.00 0.47%
8 Hour Hire $658.00 $661.00 0.46%
Additional Hour $81.00 $81.00 0.00%

Equipment Hire

Civic Hall 5 x 2 x 350mm skirted stage $50 / event
Last YR Fee
$50 / event

Civic Hall presenter package/day $170.00 $170.00 0.00%

Civic Hall presenter package/week $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

Presenter technology pack $20 / day
Last YR Fee

$20 / day

Projector Hire Epson 7.5K — Civic Hall — per day $113.00 $115.00 1.77%

Projector Hire Epson 7.5K — Civic Hall — per week $256.00 $261.00 1.95%

Projector Hire — Epson 11K — Auditorium — per day $210.00 $214.00 1.90%

Projector Hire — Epson 11K — Auditorium — per week $523.00 $533.01 1.91%

Projector Hire — Meeting Rooms per unit (per day) $29.00 $30.00 3.45%

Haze Machine — Daily $42.00 $43.00 2.38%

Haze Machine — Weekly $105.00 $107.00 1.90%

Mirror Ball $83.00 $83.00 0.00%

PA System — Advanced $268.00 $273.00 1.87%

PA System — Basic $111.00 $113.00 1.80%

PA System — Meeting Room (Fixed) $28.00 $28.00 0.00%

Portable Stage — Flat Stage $220.00 $225.00 2.27%

Wireless Microphone — per additional day $28.00 $28.00 0.00%

Wireless Microphone — per day $54.00 $55.00 1.85%
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Green Room Hourly Rate

Commercial Hire

After Hours $72.00 $72.00 0.00%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $44.00 $44.00 0.00%

Community From Colac Otway
After Hours $61.00 $61.00 0.00%

Between 8:30am & Spm $31.00 $31.00 0.00%

Kitchen Hourly Rate

Commercial Hire

After Hours & Weekends $72.00 $73.00 1.39%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $56.00 $57.00 1.79%

Community From Colac Otway

After Hours & Weekends $63.00 $63.00 0.00%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $31.00 $31.00 0.00%

Labour Charges

Hourly Rate
Public Holiday Surcharge (Staffing) Additional 25% on standard rates
Last YR Fee
Additional 25% on standard rates
Event staff — First 8 Hours (per hour) $67.00 $68.00 1.49%
Event staff — Additional Hour (per hour) $89.00 $90.00 1.12%
Technical staff — First 8 Hours (per hour) $67.00 $68.00 1.49%
Technical staff — Additional Hour (per hour) $89.00 $90.00 1.12%

Meeting Room/s Hourly Rate

Commercial Hire

Double Room (After Hours) $94.00 $95.00 1.06%
Double Room (Between 8:30am & 5pm) $72.00 $73.00 1.39%
Single Room (After Hours) $72.00 $73.00 1.39%
Single Room (Between 8:30am & 5pm) $49.01 $50.00 2.02%
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Community From Colac Otway

Double Room (After Hours) $84.00 $85.00 1.19%
Double Room (Between 8:30am & 5pm) $62.00 $63.00 1.61%
Single Room (After Hours) $62.00 $63.00 1.61%
Single Room (Between 8:30am & 5pm) $39.00 $40.00 2.56%

Other Charges

Commercial Hire

Admin Fee $189.00 $192.00 1.59%
Grand Piano $108.00 $110.00 1.85%
Major Cleaning $226.00 $230.00 1.77%
Minor Cleaning $168.00 $171.00 1.79%
Piano Tuning $273.00 $278.00 1.83%
Test & Tag Services — per item $11.00 $11.00 0.00%

Community From Colac Otway

Admin Fee $189.00 $190.00 0.53%
Major Cleaning $226.00 $227.00 0.44%
Minor Cleaning $168.00 $169.00 0.60%
Piano Tuning $273.00 $274.00 0.37%
Test & Tag Services — per item $11.00 $11.00 0.00%

Public Gallery Exhibition'&Display Hire Charges

Exhibition
Exhibition — % Commission 10.00%
Last YR Fee
10.00%
Public Gallery Hourly Rate For Meeting & Convention
Commercial Hire
After Hours $72.00 $73.00 1.39%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $49.01 $50.00 2.02%
Community From Colac Otway
After Hours $61.00 $61.00 0.00%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $38.50 $39.00 1.30%
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Rehearsal Room Hourly Rate

Commercial Hire

After Hours $72.00 $73.00 1.39%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $49.01 $50.00 2.02%

Community From Colac Otway

After Hours $62.00 $63.00 1.61%
Between 8:30am & 5pm $39.00 $40.00 2.56%
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Development & Community Services
Economic Development & Events

Aerodrome Landing Fees

Apollo Bay

Per landing $11.00 $12.00 9.09%
Colac

Per landing $11.00 $12.00 9.09%

Colac Livestock Selling Centre

Agents (with leased office space) special sale

Fee $200.00 $204.00 2.00%

Agents (with leased office space) weekly fee

Fee $200.00 $204.00 2.00%

Agents (without office space) per sale fee

Fee $500.00 $510.00 2.00%
All horses
Fee $17.60 $18.00 2.27%

All other cattle

Fee $13.50 $13.80 2.22%

Annual licence and rental

Fee $2,377.60 $2,425.50 2.01%

Bobby calves

Fee $5.90 $6.00 1.69%
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Bulls flat rate

Fee $18.60 $19.00 2.15%

Cows and calves weigh fee

Weigh Fee per Animal $4.10 $4.10 0.00%
Dairy cattle

Fee $13.50 $13.80 2.22%
Pigs

Fee $3.50 $3.60 2.86%

Private weigh

Fee $5.90 $6.00 1.69%

Sheep and lambs

Fee $2.20 $2.25 2.27%
Stud cattle
Fee $18.60 $18.90 1.61%

Weighed cattle

Fee $13.50 $13.80 2.22%

Other miscellaneous fees

Truck wash per minute $1.10 $1.15 4.55%
Small bale of Hay $10.00 $10.20 2.00%
Office rental $385.00 $390.00 1.30%
Adjustment for cattle per day per beast $4.00 $4.10 2.50%

Environment & Community Safety

Animal Control

Registration
All other (refer Sch 2 of Domestic Animal Act 1994) $42.00 $43.00 2.38%
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Cat registration — full $115.00 $116.00 0.87%
Cat registration — micro chipped and de-sexed $20.00 $21.00 5.00%
Cat registration — micro chipped only $36.00 $37.00 2.78%
Dog registration — full $130.00 $131.00 0.77%
Dog registration — micro chipped and de-sexed $25.00 $26.00 4.00%
Dog registration — micro chipped only $41.00 $42.00 2.44%
Pensioner discount of registration fee 50.00%
Last YR Fee
50.00%
Working farm dog $25.00 $26.00 4.00%
Declared Dangerous & Menacing Dogs $140.00 $141.00 0.71%
Pet Shop — Breeding/Boarding Facility Audit Fee $230.00 $231.00 0.43%
Cats — Initial impoundment plus $45.00 $47.00 4.44%
Cats — per head per day $8.00 $9.00 12.50%
Cattle/horses — Initial impoundment plus $90.00 $95.00 5.56%
Cattle/horses — per head per day $17.00 $18.00 5.88%
Dogs — Initial impoundment plus $68.00 $70.00 2.94%
Dogs — per head per day $20.00 $22.00 10.00%
Sheep/pigs — Initial impoundment plus $45.00 $47.00 4.44%
Sheep/pigs — per head per day $12.00 $13.00 8.33%
All other — Initial impoundment plus $32.00 $35.00 9.38%
All other — per head per day $12.00 $13.00 8.33%
Events
Wedding on Council controlled/managed land $85.00 $90.00 5.88%
Event in a public place $200.00 $210.00 5.00%
Event trailer hire — Commercial $0.00 $330.00 0
Event trailer hire — not-for-profit $0.00 $110.00 e

Fire Prevention

Fee (plus cost of slashing) $180.00 $185.00 2.78%
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Standpipe water fee

Per kilolitre $6.00 $6.50 8.33%

Local Laws

Local Law No 1

Alcohol permit $170.00 $175.00 2.94%

Local Law No 2

Goods for sale per m2 $70.00 $75.00 7.14%
Signs (A frame) — Charitable Organisations $70.00 $70.00 0.00%
Signs (A frame) — Other $140.00 $150.00 7.14%
Street party/festival per event $215.00 $220.00 2.33%
Tables and chairs — 1st table and 4 chairs $130.00 $130.00 0.00%
Tables and chairs — then per seat thereafter $40.00 $40.00 0.00%
Using Council land — Permit /admin fee $65.00 $70.00 7.69%

Plus Cost Per Week

Using Council land — Cost per week $35.00 $37.00 5.71%
Vegetation $105.00 $110.00 4.76%
Other

Abandoned or derelict vehicles
Pickup fee $280.00 $285.00 1.79%
Plus Transport and Storage Costs

Transport and storage costs At Cost

Last YR Fee
At Cost

All other permits

Spruiking & Busking, Weddings, Door Knocks and Temporary Dwellings Permit $95.00 $100.00 5.26%
Circus
Fee $170.00 $175.00 2.94%

Impoundment Fee

Fee $160.00 $165.00 3.13%
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Public protection (hording permit)

Application fee $35.00 $37.00 5.71%

Plus Per m2 fee

Per m2 fee $18.00 $20.00 11.11%
Work Zone Parking Permit (per bay per week) $45.00 $47.00 4.44%
Parking

All day parking permit (Payable in 6 monthly blocks — Johnstone's Carpark only)

Per week $25.00 $27.00 8.00%

Car parking fines

Fine $80.00 $82.00 2.50%

Disabled parking

Disabled Persons Permit Issue Fee $12.00 $12.00 0.00%
Permit replacement fee $7.00 $7.00 0.00%

Apollo Bay Market

Apollo Bay Community Saturday Market 1/2 Day permit (per annum) $25.00 $25.00 0.00%
Planning & Building

Building Control Charges

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit or Temporary Structure

PoPE Single Event

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit <500 persons $276.00 $282.00 2.17%
Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit 500-2000 persons $576.00 $590.00 2.43%
Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit >2000 persons $876.00 $895.00 2.17%

PoPE Multi year event (In addition to single event fee for additional years)

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit <500 persons, $150.00 $153.00 2.00%
additional per year fee
Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit 500-2000 persons, $200.00 $204.00 2.00%
additional per year fee
Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit >2000 persons, $250.00 $255.00 2.00%

additional per year fee
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Application for Siting of Temporary Structure associated with POPE (In addition to PoPE fee)

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit & Temporary $80.00 $82.00 2.50%
Structure Siting Permit per structure

Application for POPE & Siting of Temporary Structure Multi year Event max 5 year (In addition to
single event fee)

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit & Temporary $150.00 $153.00 2.00%
Structure Siting Permit per structure <500 persons, additional per year fee

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit & Temporary $200.00 $204.00 2.00%
Structure Siting Permit per structure 500-2000 persons

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (PoPE) Permit & Temporary $250.00 $255.00 2.00%

Structure Siting Permit per structure >2000 persons

Application for Siting of Temporary Structure not associated with a RoPE
Application for Temporary Structure Siting Permit — Single Event per structure $150.00 $153.00 2.00%

Application for Temporary Structure Siting Permit — Single Event, plus per multi $100.00 $102.00 2.00%
year event per structure

Late Application for POPE or Siting of Tempekary Structure

Application for Place of Public Entertainment (POPE) or Temporary Structure $512.00 $525.00 2.54%
Siting Permit made less than 21 days from the scheduled event (in additional to
application fee)

Information charges

Building plans, plan search $113.00 $116.00 2.65%
Building plans/plan search (archival search) $226.00 $231.00 2.21%

Registration of Swimming Pool

Application for Registration $31.84 $31.84 0.00%
Information Search $47.24 $47.24 0.00%
Lodgement of Certificate — Pool Barrier Compliant $20.44 $20.44 0.00%
Lodgement of Certificate — Pool Barrier Non-Compliant $385.06 $385.06 0.00%
Swimming Pool/Spa Compliance Audit for Land Owner $0.00 $695.00 0

Building Enforcement

Administration of Building Notice $0.00 $0.00 0
Administration of Building Order $0.00 $0.00 0

Building Permit Amendments

Permit Amendments $204.00 $209.00 2.45%
Extensions of Time $204.00 $209.00 2.45%
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Building Permit Application Fee

Does not exceed $5,000 $471.00 $481.00 2.12%
Does not exceed $10,000 $665.00 $680.00 2.26%
Does not exceed $20,000 $1,005.00 $1,030.00 2.49%
Does not exceed $50,000 $1,450.00 $1,480.00 2.07%
Does not exceed $100,000 $2,250.00 $2,295.00 2.00%
Does not exceed $200,000 $2,880.00 $2,940.00 2.08%
Does not exceed $500,000 $3,570.00 $3,645.00 2.10%
Does not exceed $600,000 $4,280.00 $4,370.00 2.10%
Does not exceed $700,000 $4,995:00 $5,100.00 2.10%
Does not exceed $800,000 $4,985.00 $5,090.00 2.11%
Does not exceed $900,000 $6,430.00 $6,560.00 2.02%
Does not exceed $1,000,000 $6,560.00 $6,700.00 2.13%
Does not exceed $1,500,000 $9,780.00 $9,980.00 2.04%
Does not exceed $2,000,000 $11,970.00 $12,210.00 2.01%
Does exceed $2,000,000 $14,500.00 $14,790.00 2.00%
struc an noliti
Does not exceed $5,000 $366.00 $374.00 2.19%
Does not exceed $10,000 $498.00 $510.00 2.41%
Does not exceed $15,000 $685.00 $700.00 2.19%
Does not exceed $25,000 $845.00 $865.00 2.37%
Does not exceed $50,000 $1,325.00 $1,355.00 2.26%
Does not exceed $75,000 $1,535.00 $1,570.00 2.28%
Does not exceed $100,000 $1,855.00 $1,895.00 2.16%
Does not exceed $150,000 $1,980.00 $2,020.00 2.02%
Does not exceed $200,000 $2,425.00 $2,475.00 2.06%
Does not exceed $250,000 $2,615.00 $2,670.00 2.10%
Does not exceed $300,000 $2,880.00 $2,940.00 2.08%
Does exceed $300,000 $3,400.00 $3,470.00 2.06%
Less than $5000 $366.00 $374.00 2.19%
Between $5,000 to $10,000 $498.00 $510.00 2.41%
Between $10,001 to $20,000 $820.00 $840.00 2.44%
More than $20,000 $945.00 $965.00 2.12%
I\B/Iinqr works — Class 10b: Safety Barrier (without pool/spa) & Alterations to Safety $262.00 $268.00 2.29%
arrier.
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Attachment 8.2.2

Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Increase
(incl. GST) %

Fee
(incl. GST)

Inspections

Additional Inspection (charged where additional inspections are required)

Additional Inspection (Domestic) — within 20km radius of Colac $236.00 $241.00 2.12%
Additional Inspection (Commercial) $294.00 $300.00 2.04%
Additional Travel per km (in addition to additional inspection fee) — more than $1.15 $1.20 4.35%

20km from Colac

Essential Safety Measures Assessments

Essential Safety Measures Determination

Fee $680.00 $695.00 2.21%
Report and Consent Fees

Report & Consent Application

Report & Consent Application — Charge per notice sent to adjoining properties $25.00 $25.00 0.00%

Planning Fees & Charges — Other

Advertising
Advertising notice sent to individual property owners per letter $7.70 $8.70 12.99%
Advertising sign erected on site $339.00 $381.00 12.39%

Application for approval of amended plans under secondary consent

Fee $184.00 $207.00 12.50%

Check Engineering Plans

These fees apply to developments/subdivions that do not require the construction of new Council roads.

2 lot development $150.00 $153.00 2.00%
3 to 5 lot development $250.00 $255.00 2.00%
6 to 12 lot development $400.00 $408.00 2.00%
13 to 19 lot development $550.00 $561.00 2.00%
20 to 30 lot development $700.00 $714.00 2.00%
31+ lot development $900.00 $917.99 2.00%
Apartment, motel, hotel building (per 10 units) $250.00 $255.00 2.00%
Small commercial developments (<500m2 + floor area) $250.00 $255.00 2.00%
Medium commercial developments (500-2,000m2 + floor area) $550.00 $561.00 2.00%
Large commercial developments (2,001m2 + floor area) $950.00 $969.00 2.00%
1 industrial/factory/warehouse buildings/lots $150.00 $153.00 2.00%
continued on next page ... Confidential | Page 28 of 35
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Attachment 8.2.2

Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Check Engineering Plans [continued]

2-5 industrial/factory/warehouse buildings/lots $400.00 $408.00 2.00%
6+ industrial/factory/warehouse buildings/lots $600.00 $612.00 2.00%

Extension of time to planning permits

1st Extension of time to planning permits $105.00 $107.00 1.90%
2nd Extension of time to planning permits $157.00 $160.00 1.91%
Each additional extension of time to planning permits $210.00 $214.00 1.90%

Property Enquiry

Does not require extensive research $113.00 $116.00 2.65%
Extensive research $226.00 $231.00 2.21%

Section 173 Agreements

Written consent to vary something registered on title. $640.00 $655.00 2.34%

Community Services — Family Day Care

Family Day Care Administration Cewvy

Educators Levy

Carers Levy per week $12.00 $12.10 0.83%

Per family per week

Child's hourly rate for a family per week $1.25 $1.75 40.00%

Family Day Care Charges

8am to 6pm Monday to Friday

Per hour per child — Lower Limit $8.40 $8.70 3.57%
Per hour per child — Upper Limit $8.90 $9.20 3.37%

Before 8 am and after 6 pm

Mon — Fri (per hour per child) — Lower Limit $9.40 $9.70 3.19%
Mon — Fri (per hour per child) — Upper Limit $9.90 $10.10 2.02%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Meals (per meal)

Breakfast $3.85 $3.90 1.30%
Evening Meal $6.45 $6.50 0.78%
Lunch $4.90 $4.95 1.02%
Snack $1.75 $1.80 2.86%

Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays

Per hour per child — Lower Limit $9.40 $9.70 3.19%

Per hour per child — Upper Limit $9.90 $10.10 2.02%
Trips

Fee $5.10 $5.15 0.98%

Community Services — Older Persons Ability Support Service (OPASS)

OPASS

Domestic Assistance

Per Hour — Lower Limit $4.80 $4.80 0.00%
Per Hour — Upper Limit $47.87 $47.87 0.00%

Overnight Respite (per night)

Respite Care $40.00 $40.00 0.00%

Personal Care

Per Hour — Lower Limit $4.80 $4.80 0.00%
Per Hour — Upper Limit $47.87 $47.87 0.00%

Property Maintenance
Per hr plus cost of materials — Lower Limit $16.00 $16.00 0.00%
Per hr plus cost of materials — Upper Limit $70.00 $70.00 0.00%
Respite Care

Per Hour — Lower Limit $4.80 $4.80 0.00%
Per Hour — Upper Limit $47.87 $47.87 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Community Transport

Birregurra/Forrest/Beeac/Warrion

One way $8.20 $8.30 1.22%

Return $16.60 $16.60 0.00%
Colac

Return $9.30 $9.30 0.00%

Colac Otway Shire — Apollo Bay, Lavers Hill

Return $32.00 $32.00 0.00%

Colac to Geelong or Ballarat

One way — single passenger $21.50 $21.50 0.00%
One way — two or more passengers $16.50 $16.50 0.00%
Return $32.00 $32.00 0.00%

Colac to Melbourne

Return $57.00 $57.00 0.00%

Colac to Warrnambool

Return $37.00 $32.00 -13.51%

Community Bus Transport for Group Activities

Community Bus Transport for Group Activities $6.00 $6.00 0.00%

Full Cost Service

Per km $1.30 $1.30 0.00%

Contracted Services

Case Management

Assessments, reassessments, reviews, set up arrangements. Per hour $92.00 $92.00 0.00%

Contracted Services
Rate per kilometre $1.20 $1.30 8.33%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Food Services

Per meal
Meal $23.00 $23.00 0.00%

Domestic Assistance

Per hour
7:30am to 7:30pm — Sat./Sun./Public Holiday $92.00 $94.00 2.17%
7:30am to 7:30pm Mon. to Fri. $51.00 $53.00 3.92%

Personal Care

Per hour
7:30am to 7:30pm — Sat./Sun./Public Holiday $92.00 $94.00 2.17%
7:30am to 7:30pm Mon. to Fri. $51.00 $53.00 3.92%
7:30pm to 7:30am Mon. to Fri. $92.00 $94.00 2.17%

Property Maintenance

Per hour
7:30am to 7:30pm Sat./Sun./Public Holiday $108.00 $111.00 2.78%
7:30am to 7:30pm Mon. to Fri. $61.00 $63.00 3.28%
7:30pm to 7:30am Mon. to Fri. $108.00 $111.00 2.78%

Respite Care

Per hour
7:30am to 7:30pm Sat./Sun./Public Holiday $92.00 $94.00 2.17%
7:30am to 7:30pm Mon. to Fri. $51.00 $53.00 3.92%
7:30pm to 7:30am Mon. to Fri. $92.00 $94.00 2.17%

Meals to Agency clients

Per hour plus cost of materials

All meals
Per meal — Lower Limit $10.60 $10.60 0.00%
Per meal — Upper Limit $22.00 $22.00 0.00%

Delivered meals

Per meal — Lower Limit $10.60 $10.60 0.00%
Per meal — Upper Limit $22.00 $22.00 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Public Health

Health Protection Administration (Registration Fees)

CLASS 1 Food Premises

Class 1 — Not For Profit Renewal or New $0.00 $323.00 0
Class 1 Renewal or New $525.00 $588.00 12.00%
Class 1 Transfer of Registration $262.00 $294.00 12.21%

CLASS 2 Food Premises

Class 2 Major Renewal or New $743.00 $975.00 31.22%
Class 2 Major Transfer of Registration $372.00 $487.00 30.91%
Class 2 Not for Profit Renewal or New $260.00 $266.00 2.31%
Class 2 Not for Profit Transfer of Registration $130.00 $133.00 2.31%
Class 2 General Renewal or New $408.00 $477.00 16.91%
Class 2 General Transfer of Registration $204.00 $238.00 16.67%

CLASS 3 Food Premises

Class 3 General Renewal or New $225.00 $281.00 24.89%
Class 3 General Transfer of Registration $112.00 $140.00 25.00%
Class 3 Not for Profit Renewal or New $160.00 $164.00 2.50%
Class 3 Not for Profit Transfer of Registration $80.00 $82.00 2.50%

Additional Temporary/MobiletFeed"Registration

Class 2 Streatrader Additional Component $126.00 $128.00 1.59%
Class 3 Streatrader Additional Component $70.00 $72.00 2.86%

Community Group Support
Class 2 or 3 — Not For Profit — Community Service Club $0.00 $50.00 e

Class 2 or 3 less than 3 Months Not For Profit (once per year) $0.00 $0.00 0

Personal Appearance Services

Beauty Therapies

Beauty Therapy/Ear Piercing (Med Risk) Renewal or New $159.00 $163.00 2.52%
Beauty Therapy/Ear Piercing (Med Risk) Transfer of Registration $80.00 $81.00 1.25%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Hairdressers

Hairdresser/Makeup (Low Risk) New — One Off Reg Fee $210.00 $215.00 2.38%

Skin Penetration (Tattooists, body piercing)

Tattooist/Body Piercing (High Risk) Rewenal or New $212.00 $219.00 3.30%
Tattooist/Body Piercing (High Risk) Transfer of Registration $106.00 $109.00 2.83%

Miscellaneous

Conveyance Enquiries for regulated businesses

Pre Purchasing Inpsection $232.00 $238.00 2.59%

Water Sampling

Professional service fee $148.00 $152.00 2.70%

Actual testing fee Actual cost
Last YR Fee
Actual cost

Immunisation

Immunsiation Service Fee Flu VVaccine $25.00 $26.00 4.00%

Replacement Certificate

Fee $42.00 $43.00 2.38%

Express Service

Within 5 days $210.00 $216.00 2.86%

Professional Service

Additional compliance inspection $148.00 $152.00 2.70%
Food Safety Program Template $83.00 $86.00 3.61%
Historic document Search fee $226.00 $232.00 2.65%
Historic Document Search Fee (Basic) $113.00 $116.00 2.65%
Additional hour $54.00 $56.00 3.70%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Prescribed Accommodation

6 to 10 persons

Precribed Accomodation up to 10 Renewal or New $228.00 $293.00 28.51%
Precribed Accomodation up to 10 Transfer of Registration $114.00 $146.00 28.07%

11 to 20 persons

Precribed Accomodation 10 -20 persons Rewewal or New $318.00 $390.00 22.64%
Precribed Accomodation 11-20 persons Transfer of Registration $159.00 $195.00 22.64%

20+ persons

Prescribed Accomodation 20+ persons Rewewal or New $388.00 $477.00 22.94%
Prescribed Accomodation 20+ persons Transfer of Registration $194.00 $238.00 22.68%

Public Health — Septic Tanks

Additional inspections

Fee $148.00 $152.00 2.70%

Septic tank alterations

Fee $520.00 $535.00 2.88%

Septic tanks system

Fee $790.00 $810.00 2.53%
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Attachment 8.2.3

Year 19/20 Year 20/21
Name Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Colac Otway Shire

Corporate Services
Financial Services

Land Information Certificate

Fee $26.30 $26.30 0.00%

Governance

Freedom of Information

Per application $29.60 $29.60 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Infrastructure & Leisure Services
Asset Management

Checking of Engineering Plans
Fee 0.75%

Last YR Fee
0.75%

Fee for Legal Point of Discharge Report

As per Section 36(4) Building Regulations 2018
Fee (9.77 units) $144.69 $144.69 0.00%

Supervision of Sub-division Works
% of estimated cost of constructing works proposed 2.50%

Last YR Fee
2.50%

Local Road (speed at any time is‘greater than'50 kph)

Minor Works

Cost per fee unit

Conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (9.3 units) $137.73 $137.73 0.00%
Not conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (6 units) $88.86 $88.86 0.00%
Works on Roads (works other than minor works)

Cost per fee unit

Conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (43.1 units) $638.31 $638.31 0.00%
Not conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (23.5 units) $348.04 $348.04 0.00%

Local Road (speed at any time is not more than 50kph)

Minor Works

Cost per fee unit

Conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (9.3 units) $137.73 $137.73 0.00%
Not conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (6 units) $88.86 $88.86 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Works on Roads (works other than minor works)

Cost per fee unit

Conducted on any part of the roadway, shoulder or pathway (23.5 units) $348.04 $348.04 0.00%
Not conducted on any part of the roadway, should or pathway (6 units) $88.86 $88.86 0.00%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Increase
(incl. GST) %

Fee
(incl. GST)

Development & Community Services

Environment & Community Safety

Fire Prevention
Local Law Infringement fee — burning of offensive material (2 penalty units)

Infringement fee — burning of offensive material (2 penalty units) $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

Statutory Penalty fee — Failing to comply with fire prevention notice (10 penalty units)

Infringement fee — failing to comply with fire prevention notice (10 penalty units) $1,585:70 $1,585.70 0.00%
Local Laws

Local Law No 2

Alcohol infringement fee (2 penalty unit) $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
Parking

Statutory Car parking fines

Car parking fines (.6 Statutory penalty Unit) $96.00 $96.00 0.00%
Car parking fines (1 Statutory penalty Unit) $161.19 $161.19 0.00%

Planning & Building

Bonds

Bond for Demolition or Removal of Building (Reg 323)

Bond for Demolition or Removal of Building (Reg 323) — per sgm of floor area; OR $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
— cost of works, whichever is the lesser

Bond for Re-erection of Building (Reg 323)

Bond for Re-erection of Building (Reg 323) — Fee; OR — cost of works $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
Building Control Charges

Property Information Certificate

Property information Application $46.10 $47.20 2.39%
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Lodgement fees

Class 1 & 10

Building Permit Application Fee

Statutory charge on building permits

Building permit levy (cost of building over $10,000)

Report and Consent Fees
Demolition fee (s. 29A)

Fee

Report & Consent Application

Report & Consent Application

Planning Fees & Charges = Other

Application for Certificatigniof subdivision nder Subdivision Act

Application for Certification of subdivision.under Subdivision Act; plus
Application for Certification of subdivision under Subdivision Act — cost per lot

Required alteration of plan

Application for Plan of Consolidation

Fee

Application for Recertification of Plan of Subdivision

Fee

Check Engineering Plans

Attachment 8.2.3

Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

$118.90 $121.90 2.52%

0.128%

Last YR Fee

0.128%
$83.10 $85.10 2.41%
$283.40 $290.40 2.47%
$170.50 $174.80 2.52%
$20.00 $20.00 0.00%
$108.40 $111.10 2.49%
$170.50 $174.80 2.52%
$137.30 $140.70 2.48%

These fees apply to developments/subdivions that do not require the construction of new Council roads.

Fee

Agenda Special Council Meeting - 13 May 2020

0.75%

Last YR Fee
0.75%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Engineering Plan prepared by Council

Fee 3.50%

Last YR Fee
3.50%

Satisfaction Matters

Satisfaction matters as specified by planning scheme $317.90 $325.80 2.49%

Supervision of Works
Fee 2.50%

Last YR Fee
2.50%

Section 173 Agreements

Amendment to an existing agreement $643.00 $659.00 2.49%
Removal of an existing agreement $643.00 $659.00 2.49%

Certificates of compliance

Fee $317.90 $325.80 2.49%

Permit for use of land

Application where only the land use is'changed. $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%

To develop land or to use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to

undertake development ancillary to the use of the land for a single dwelling per lot if
the estimated cost of development included in the application is:
Excluding VicSmart applications
$100,000 to $500,000 $1,257.20 $1,288.50 2.49%
$10,000 or less $195.10 $199.90 2.46%
$10,000 — $100,000 $614.10 $629.40 2.49%
$500,000 — $1,000,000 $1,358.30 $1,392.10 2.49%
$1,000,000 — $2,000,000 $1,459.50 $1,495.80 2.49%
NEW FEE Vic smart applications
Single dwelling
$10,000 or less $195.10 $199.90 2.46%
More than S10,000 $419.10 $429.50 2.48%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21

Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Subdivision or consolidation $195.10 $199.90 2.46%

To develop land (other than for a single dwelling per lot) if the estimated cost of
development included in the application is:

Less than $100,000 $1,119.90 $1,147.80 2.49%
$100,000 — $1,000,000 $1,510.00 $1,547.60 2.49%
$1,000,000 — $5,000,000 $3,330.70 $3,413.70 2.49%
$5,000,000 — $15,000,000 $8,489.40 $8,700.90 2.49%
$15,000,001 — $50,000,000 $25,034.60 $25,658.30 2.49%
More than $50,000,000 $56,268.30 $57,670.10 2.49%
To subdivide an existing building $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
To subdivide land into two lots $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
To effect a realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate two $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
or more lots

All other subdivisions per 100 lots created $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
An application to remove a restriction (within the meaning of the Subdivision Act $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%

1988) in the circumstances described in Section 47(2) of the Planning and
Environment Act 1987

An application to create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
Subdivision Act 1988 or to create or remove a right-of-way.

To create, vary or remove an easementother than a right of way; or to vary or $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
remove a condition in the nature.of an easement other than a right of way in a

Crown.

A permit not otherwise provided for in the Fee regulations $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%

(b) Amendments to Permitsi=Set by Statute

Change of use only $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
To amend a permit other than a single dwelling to change the statement of what $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the

permit

Single dwelling ($10,000 or less) $195.10 $199.90 2.46%
Single dwelling ($10,000 — $100,000) $614.10 $629.40 2.49%
Single dwelling ($100,000 — $500,000) $1,257.20 $1,288.50 2.49%
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Fee Fee Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

4 [continued]

Single dwelling ($500,000 — $2,000,000) $1,358.30 $1,392.10 2.49%
5
VicSmart — $10,000 or less $195.10 $199.90 2.46%
VicSmart — development more than $10,000 $419.10 $429.50 2.48%
VicSmart — subdivision or consolidation $195.10 $199.90 2.46%
6
Other developments (less than $100,000) $1,119.90 $1,147.80 2.49%
8
Other developments ($100,00 — $1,000,000) $1,547.60
Last YR Fee
$1,510
Other developments ($1,000,000 — $50,000,000) $3,330.70 $3,413.70 2.49%
9
Amendment to a permit not otherwise provided for in the fee regulation $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
Subdivision — common boundary realignment, consolidation of two or more lots, $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
existing buildings and two lot subdivisions (other than VicSmart)
Subdivision (other than VicSmart, two lot subdivisions and boundary realignments) $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%
Creation, variation and removal of restrictions, easements and rights of way $1,286.10 $1,318.10 2.49%

(c) Planning Scheme Amendment Fees — Set by Statute

Considering a request for an Amendment $2,976.70 $3,050.90 2.49%
ii.

For considering up to 10 submissions $14,753.50 $15,121.00 2.49%

For considering 11-20 submissions $29,478.00 $30,212.40 2.49%

For considering in excess of 20 submissions $39,405.20 $40,386.90 2.49%
iii.

Adoption of Amendment by Responsible Authority $469.60 $481.30 2.49%
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Year 19/20 Year 20/21
Fee Fee Increase

(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %

Iv.

Consideration of a request to approve an Amendment (by the Minister for $469.60 $481.30 2.49%
Planning)

Community Services — Older Persons Ability Support Service (OPASS)

OPASS

Veterans Home Care (1st hr)

Minimum service fee $5.50 $5.00 -9.09%

Public Health

Prescribed Accommodation

Caravan Parks per site

Fee $14.81 $15.10 1.96%
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